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s DWDANE'S _BXHIBTT aL

- . Bight carbon copies of eight letters, all dsted April
- 26,1913, end addressed to

- Schroder & Lombard Engraving Coes 18 Franklin S¥.,N, Y.
Henry Dis ton & Sons, Philadelphig, Pa,
JeGelioCrory Cos, 681 Brosdway, Ne Y -
douthern Bargain House, Richmond, Va.
American Zylaog Coe, Ince., 8 Linringaton Sj., Hewark, H.J.
. = ... AedeB088ner, 1b4 Duene 3t., N, Y,
: The Pullman Cos, Chicago, Ill,
—_— T g T - Sohroder & Lombard, 18 Franklin 3t%,, N, Y,

--end gigned "Nabional Penoil Compeny, by = s dupte’t—
On ench letter sre the initials VEMPsHH®, ~ —

Eeach letter acknowledges receipt of letter received
from the firm esddressed and whose names sre set forth apove
- = .)‘
" (whioh original letters from said firms ere attached to the ——

__respeotive .carbon copy which it purports to answer), and have to

do with matters of business conneoted with the National Peneil




.'i bhost |

visit: www.LeoFrank. org

nmm:!s mnm 9 8 .

o

f*~f~%' WA "largs—tnok'uuntatning—all—ﬂ£~thomiinanoial ﬂQootﬂ ne.. |

& november_ 25. 1909.__&11_(1@_11&1113 wi_th the_._.week e_nd:l_._n_g april 24,
111913¢ Baoh of these sheets purport %o oover the finanoial

““;i operetions ‘of the Netional Penoll . Oompany for the rempeotive
_ ueek named-tharenn——ana in form 18 1don$10a1-w&th the sheet. ot
v ;mil 34_, 1913, .af.tf :_gorth herein a8 "Defendent’s Exhibit _a".

___{;.___MT_%B An,,h.cjl:.'."'l S— “t%'— s ol

B Bt .f'.
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DhEEHDAHT'S hIHIBIT 10.

-

4 small reoeipt book ao:rbaining the tollowing recoipts; |

e 11;1'1.11. ,1913, Received of Nationel Penoil Goe 15 centa-
maroaent. _ignadl Hute Lee. Be

- april 21 1913 , Received of Nat ional Bencil 00. '?5 aen’ca-
type. (Signod’ A.Menn, ¥, =

! April 21,1913, Reoeived of National Peneil Oo. Two dollars,
Dray.- aigned’ Trumen MNoeCrary.

April 21,1913, Reoeived .of National Penoil bo.mm
._@2.50 oa&m(bigned) John Glass, )

‘ April 21,1913, Received of National renoil Lo. 36¢ -express—
Werner, (3igned) So, BExpress Co., F.

- April 21,1913, Reoeived of National Eannil;go. 69¢ -postage
. atampao (Signed) A¢ Nenn, F, G o

April 21,1913, Reoceived oi Nationel Pengil Cos 03¢=parcel
post, ::iie;nedf 44 Mann, ¥,

Ap.ril 2R,1913, Regeived of National Peneil Co, $2.00, rent
two _Soeks jxmwritar. (Signed) Underwood fypawriter TO0e, Fo

~ April 22,1988, Received of Nationa,l Panoil uo.. '~‘.61125 oases
| (aigned] Dan Reid, ¥,

april 28,1913, Received of National Pemsil Gos4,$1e70, Dray,
- (Signed) Trnman NoCrary. g -

April 28,1913, Received of Natiohel Pensil Co, 45¢ supplies.
. (31gned) Mr.mhneegaaa. | : ;

- April 22,1913, Received of National Pencil Cas $3.50, cases,
. (Signea) John Gless, F , 3 -

April 25,1913, Received of Nationgl Penoil Coe $1475, cases,
($ignad) Den Reid, Fe _ .

&pril 23,1913, Received of National Penoil 8o, asg, inve, 2/1/13
(signed) King Haw Goq,, Graen. - ‘ . ]

. April 23,1913, Received of National Pencil Co. $1,60, dray.
- 7 {Signed) Lﬂruma.n MoCrary,

| April 24,1913, Regeived o:E National Penc1l Co, 50¢ poat_age
it Btampﬂ. (318]106.) - Mm. B

4prila4,1913, Received of National Penoil Coe 11,50, tinamith
Job. (Signsd] Paul Armbrust,R.F.De$5,Atlenta,Cae -
¥ 1T Aprdl- 24,1913, Received of Na‘bional Pencil Co. 1l3g=parcel post
o (aignodl d.Mamm, ¥, = o i R . L
o : april 84.1913. Received pf National Penoil Co, 05;{ ~thread,
f_ ez (s:l.gnaal 44Mann ¥4
s ' ...v1@r11—34,1515g Reveived of Tationsl Penoil Goe- 1400, Aray,

(313md) Truman MoCrary, oo
f April 25,1913, Received of Netional Penoil Co, 10¢ oarefere, =
| (Signed) Ay Mann, F, ‘
Aprdl 86,19}.5; Reoeived q! Nats.onal I’encil 004 iamo .av'-sur

0’“"' PorGRg % s = T e

ﬁwﬁ‘ﬂ b i fﬁﬂe;@, Ponoti 06;”‘;?5!51’;1?1833 el

iy e :
(Sdgne 3.%!.12’?.‘ 918, Rgcia og N,a,oo‘ﬂ/t}o time for office work
T _ (u gnad)nor'bu't ll:cish'b " F

k4.2
e | R 4
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DEEEHHEHT'S EIHIBIT 1ls-.
Uompariaon gheet, 1912-1913 being part or data for ainanoial

— —gheet:

" Comparison 1912-13
_ Wk ending Apr.24/13

1913
1062, 65

. 70,00

(46 hra)lgaa

Payroll
leh.5hop

1036, 15
47,75

" Expense

1664,55

1623.20

Matl.G OB_t

1271. 46

" j8s ow jam ad jse se' jae

1662, 56

2866401

3176,75

;Total expenditures .
. let Value Productions

2431.28.

_5066,31

Def,109,44
5438,76

4374 Gr.

2719¥

700
629%
599
—— 9%
_29%

424,79
3323.28
2509 gr.

- Apparent Resulis -Defioit

.
[
Ld
L]
Ll
.
L]
L]
Ld
L3
L]
=
L
L
L]
L]
L]
L3
‘e
Ld
[ ]
.

Value ahipmenta

"Produotions: Net 2132%

467%

%8 o2 lag e

-~ Good

CoHeddum e

Uheap . ' 546
Jobs . _ _ 900
‘Porocent Jobs === - 14%

‘Remarkas :
19120 55 hrs .work

LR

'.-n-oo..-: we (oo e las as

2
Y — v g kst e .

RS FERTS ’\\r*f‘m"‘” ""’f"""“' _‘-ﬁx TSN
g

. " 'f; i __;3?3? "_“_—"a, : ; .~‘L‘
| "' s AW
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‘ nEEEHDaNT'a ﬁXHIBIT 12
- Page 56_’3/"0‘“& Coder Bosit = _— _
e ) Wabionid fued . order - G 1ty- date how

- Saleaman-Ship to . Kin Noe atate recfd ship -ahipped
T187“DeRs FoWoWoC0oif57= Reg.-l/m/lz- BteJoe; lioe -4/26/18-at once~ 4/26/15

 7188=DyP, M F#%/ls-fam—saute 4/26/18 " " 4/28/15

7189-DePy = "™  §B53- .4/23/13-L03an8port, 4/26/15 n nw_ .4/28/13
T Ind, ‘

7190=De B * #686 *  4/22/13-Dekalb,ill, 4/26/13 " 4/28/13

WI9LDiBs . 4856 " 4/24/io-Wilkesbarre, 4/26/13 " v _alse/iz
0 T . ) Pa, . X - -

Page- 511

T 7198%DePs " 268 4/24/15—Saratoga : e |
. - i o, W - Springs,N,Y, 4/26/13 4/28/13

7193-Mail, =300 5 &10¢ 043656-Sanlt ﬂteé . |
UsSe  Store ~Marie,liic 4/26/15 7/9/15

7194=H,G, Beutell Bros.Co "  4/25/13-Dubugue,lowa- 4/2g613 65/6/13

7195-Iat:‘gy—montag Bros, . 4/26/13-at1anta,ua. 4/26/13 " gfo/15

 7196-Ino., John Hogus Go¥
----- ~Lawrie= 134~. Chicago,Ill, 4/26/13

: 719’?"903 =ReH.Kindell Uo.-ﬁpeo.4/84 13-0 ineimmati
R 1= e / ‘Ohio, - - 4/2803
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DarBIDALRNTS SXHIBIT 13,
-~

~Hodelof the llational rencil Uonpany naede by T/H.villett.

FAr

: e e >
1 is o Y G -
Ve Aw fiuts T TR Sy
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DEFBNDANTYS EXHIBIT 14.to 24 inclusive,

Eleven origina] orders addraaand to_iho_nationalnzenoil Oo..
Atlanta, Ga., Bigned. by the tollowing ﬂrmaz T —

F.H.Hoolworth bo.(stora fsvu Sk Joe.,ﬁb. -

% ¥  68- Terra Haute,Inds
= K ? '*- 868~ Logensport, Ind.
il " - ¥ 586~ DeKalb,Ill,
il 2 il ¥ 2b«Wilkesbarre,Pa,
ne 0 " ¥ 268-Saratoge Springs,lyY.
S00 b § 10 Store; mault ste, Marie,Mich,
Beutell Bros, Go,, Dubugue, Iowa
Montag Bros,, Atlanta, Gae ™
John thnna_co. + Ohicago, Ill, A S Y
R.R.K 11l & G0 ’ Oinoinn&ti, Ohiose : -

3ald orders request the Hationsl Pemoil ¢ompany tio ship to sald

reapé&tive firms,at once, certain merschendise (pensils) noted

-;tharain. Hach of said orders desoribes the Quantity-b: pengils
desired, the style number and a namplatc_desoxiption.nt the kind
___‘_‘ot‘pencil_nantad, name, color, ehape, atc. On each §;§§g7§évely
stamped the National Penail Compenf’s number es followss FHouse
—N047187; House lo47188; House No.7189; House N0.7190; House No.
?191;'House-ﬂo¢7193; House 110,7193; House 1i0+7194; House ifos7194;
__ Hotise' 0471955 House No,7196; House Nos7197; House N0.7198; House
N ‘N6;7199.“ There i8 glso gtamped on each of sald . orders the t0110w~
ings= “&oknowledged.&pril 86,1913, by HeHe", and also "ﬂhip/oam- _

plete, ipril g8 1915", with the exaeption 8f the oxder of R, e

Kindell & 00mpany, "House N No.7197, whioh s marked on the face of —— —
it "cancelled June 17, 1913%*, the 1etter O0f Re ﬁ.'Kindell &- -Company
Oancelling aaid order being attaoh&a thereto,
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House Ho. ' o ® . A :
7187 . : o o4 g : e e SRR 1) S

NATIONAL PENCIL CO;, e

e SN MANUFACTURERS

. Ship to_ S | R WQ“—QOOQ/ ‘J/ _At.. 617 Felix Str,_.____ s
Ship When = - at- once 3t. Joseph, N——

Remarks: “ . , _ . Mo
&?*ii—ﬁefieag

Sales No. Amoiint Name or Remarks

abx .4 g 4 T |
220x 1/2 #4 - e
280x 1/2 #4 /e
440:“‘1/2 “#b ; T 1/ao

720X " 1/2  WeBe iy
630X 1/2. . . RV T
910\ 1/2 | 1/2_
902 < 1/2 - L 1fe
430 . 1/ | e e

240 1)2 - 1/8s

Complete

Date . : N

Bompl ete - April 28,1913

Shipment
. \\\.

Shipped Complete
April 28,1913
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2% ) M ﬂ ) BXHIBIT BS,.. . '
| . Requis 1'&3.19:;_:9;1_159.'&_.;-};;--_;;gmz:&i.ﬁ?g.:_nt: L6o MeRronk o8 follows: | -

T A el O : LS TN R PRSI Ly e MR 1

House Hna.l:
7188

Date—4pril 26,1913
Salsdf;lmt:n : D.P. ) Order No.- 4/25/

NATIONAL PENCIL CO., i,

SO . MANUFACTURERS

Ship to — FoWeWeC0s .~ u_;' - | ' ~ At Tnxra_Hau'I;_a.,

Ship When - at _once -
Ind.

=——Sales No. ~ Amount: Name or Remarks

April 26,1913
37 : » ' . 1 ,/

Conplete

0.X,
HGS

Date *
—BJomplete —
. 3hipment —
nipro 28 '} 1913

Sh:lppod. Bomploto
APre 28‘19130
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e

*

:_Date.'_..- —_4Aprs 26, 1913 _____;.___“w___lsl

| ) Pill-to { 'PO Order No. ‘/38/13 .

'NATIONAL PENCIL CO,, "™ —

MANUFACTURERS

Ship to. FeWeWeCOs - #36. __At.. Logansport,

" Ship When At onece

Bﬁl'l-'lal'kl: —@ /9.. Pem__Ry _ Ind o

 Sales . | o ' Name or Remarks Apr,28,1913

S e et o ' 47
37 '
36

O
[~

=

1°

= -
1
1
1
1
1
1

/27

CDmplate'

Date ' - _ —_—
eomplete et :

—8hipment -
;pr.za 1918 —=

SHIPPED COMPLETE
- Apre2841913
2703




WWW.L'eoFrank.org

L , Dnrmmr's EXHIBID. aa. e __
L ' Roq‘uaition—sheet in ha.ndwriuns of I.oo H.rra.nk 88 1ol:l.orws:

e b ol
1 b

House 1o.

71 90 Date-- 49!1-—26 rlm*’—"

&]gman__{ — - DePs : Order No. —- 4/2&/13 |

Bill to
NATIONAL PENCIL CO., i

MANUFACTURERS

" Ship to  FoileWe00s #5685 - . At. 347 B, Mefin 5,
Ship When - at-onee — . : " DeKsalb, Ill.-
Remarks: —— -

Sllu No. Amount ' Name-or Remarks Apr.268,1913

30 sub.Pts.

Complete

Pate
. oomplete

Apr,28,1915

SHIPPED COMPL&IE
Apr 028_-.19-‘5-———-—— —
- 8704
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- ) 4 ,
e et S ) :
" 3 -y a5
- T -4 = &

¢ s pesr——— oy

House No, ' ; . -
7191 Date_ _am;._z_s,;gw NEVOUPPEY . |

Salesman / ; —

— el te (- DeBe : Order No. 4//34/13—

NATIONAL PENCIL CoO.,,

MANUFACTURERS

Ship to Fotiai#eCos #25 et _ . At. . Wilkes=Barre, -

Ship When g / o Penna Ry
Remarks: — 8%V Once

Penng

Sales‘No, Amount | Name or Remarks _API' «29 .”1915

10 5
— 36

&
430

640

- Complete
date :
—oomplete -
~Shipment
~APref9,1913 BT
SHIPPED CONPLEIE
_ APpre29,1913,
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.-"

Date__ 5DPrfe 86,1913 191

Bale o T : _Order Nod-/24-/13

NATIONAL PENCIL CO., T

— - MANUFACTURERS

Ship to keWeledo/ #8268 |\ At geratoga Springs,—— -

 Ship When _at once _ v == T wiw
o A i—— - _416%18 Brosdway

o
[~
n
@

Sales No. Amdiint Name or Remarks

e | = i L
30 ‘Sub Pta.
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naquiait mn ahut in hanmuins o! Leo n.rrank, a8 :ﬂo'n.om:—w

House o, S |
?19-.5' : Date— - Apr, 26,1913 191
e SalB!:Tlmt:n ! Hail : Order No.04386 -

)
NATIONAL PENCIL CO., L e

MANUFACTURERS

" Ship to.S00_5 & 10¢ store | At Sault Ste.larie,
Ship When— August 1 ot == Hitoh

Remarks: . .

____Sales No. Amount — Name or Remarks

~Best Route to Chicago

then by water

ik Jetrs s s




o b o -}
Visit: www.LeoFrank.org

House No. — - . o
3 Apr, 26,1913 - - 191

_ 7194 o " Date

* Sal !
Bﬁlmtaon N HoGo

ATLANTA,

NATIONAL PENClL CO., 7.

MANUFACTURERS

T A¢  819-859 Olay str.-

Ship toBuetell br 0f8e Ule
pubugue, lowa

Ship When At onace

Remarks:

Order No.- 4/.35f15 -

!
i
&8
ol
ALE

L pedidie

Sales No. Amount Nl;na or R_omarkn !ﬂay 6 ; 193

5 v
B

C ompl ete

(Shipping Clerk ‘
Inolude all B'0's with this)

date ‘ =
complete — o

_-ahi—pme Bt
Ma.y& 1913

SHIPPRD GOMPLETE
May6,1913
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A r !“f

n!numzla BIHIIBI! BS

House 0,

R 4 — | " Date Apr, 26,1913 191—

.Sallﬁmt:n l . Faoty ' ' . Order No.- % [.35[13

)
NATIONAL PENCIL CO o

MANUFACTURERS
" Ship to__Montag Bros, R At Atlanta,

Ship When #t_once

Remarks: — =

Sales No. . Amount—— —Name or-Remarks—— — T e : - M&y—aﬁ.-iQM—

136x / 50 - —Blka.subs 56 gro.pta., 5O -

_3.'920_"" % = Transferred ——
1840 o 10 o '
— k910 ./_ 10 = =
40x ~added 5/6/13
_4R0x V/ 2 " non-

azox /10 " 5/26/13 -
- 3 ’ . S OOK.
e _ . Hes$

Mey 6,1913
- May 26,1913
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b ey _mzﬂs EXHIATS 34.. TSR

Raquiaition ahuﬁ 1n hanavmning o:t oo M.rrank, au 10110113- e

House No, | | APre26,1913 -
?196 — — 3 . Dat e — ———'——'191 '
Salesman |- gno-Lawrie & Sons _ Order No 234

“Biltto ) -
NATIONAL PENCIL CO., T

MANUFACTURERS T

Ship to.__John Magnu# Go. : _At. 1065 W, 3bh 3t.,

“~"Ship When ___at_pnee.
Chieago, I1l.

Remarks: — _

_ SalesNo. ~  Amount .Narr.na or Remarks Apre. ZB§1915 '

166x 26 - - g o

i '  0eKe
HGS

‘Careful selestion of goods,

~ Complete

date
complete .
shipnent
4pre+l8,1913

SHIPYED COMPLETE
Apr 28,1913
— %698

™ ;
PR 3t B 2 - S

L e ik e o e SR T
basrsie (% :

L T S e e
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‘Roquiaiﬂ.on uhaot in han&writing of Loa l.hank, aa%nllmru;

-
¥

House Mo, ' . R ' Chg . » ;
S Y"1 S — ; _
| e Date— ??{12_6_}9}% 191

~ NATIONAL PENCIL CO, "&"

- — MANUFACTURERS o

Ship to___RefieKindell & Go. At—OLA-Plum B%e,

Ship When_2Y ©On0e & : Ginoinnati,
' Ohip

Remarks: - e . : —

Sales No. Amount Name or Remarks

160x Sp. 60 F.0o 154

- . No stamp

CANCELLED
6/17/13—

|
i
|
|
!'
i
i

1 LS
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DEFENDANT'S BEXHIBLIT 36,
SIACEMENT OF JAMES GONLEY MADE 70 JOHN R.BLAGK
AND H, SGOTT A% POLICE BARRACKS, ATLANTA, GA,,
SUNDAY, MAY 18, 1913, / -

Iy full rape iz James Gonley, I reside 172 Rhodes St. with
,Gorine Jones, who olaims to he from Merietta,Ga, This woman is not
my wife, and I have been livigg with Her a little over two years,
I have ﬁeen having intersourse with Lorine Jones, I have been
employed as elevator man end roustabout at the National Penoil Co.
faotory in Atlanta for the past two years, Before going to the
pencil factory,I was employed by Dre. L.Palmer at Broad and Mitchell
__Streets, Atlanta, a8 a buggy driver, I worked for him for about
one year, Previous to that time I worked for the Orr Stationery
00s, Afilanta, as driver of wagon. =Previous to that time I worked
for Adem Woodward, as wu stable hand for a yoeer and three months,
Erevious to thet time I worked for Mr, Copes wood yard, Atlanta,
for five years. 1 am now 27 years of age, Single,
i On Saturday, April 26, 1913, I arose between 9 A,i, and 9330
Alli, and ate my breckfast, At 10;30, 1 left. the house, 172 Rhodes
3%, and went to Peters Street and visited a number of salocdns be=
- tween Falr and Peters and Haynes and Feters st. I purchased a helf
Pine of Rype ihiskey from a negro who was walking slong Peters st.
about 11300 A4l,, I paying 40 cents for this whiskey, [ visited
the Butt-In Saloon and went back to the pool tebles and saw three
aolored men shooting dice, and I joined them and won 90 cents from .
_ _them., I then purchased some beer, paying 15 cents, I then walked
up the street and visited Barly's beer saloon; purschased two beers
and wine, paying ten centa for seme, This wes all the money i
spent on reters St., and I arrived home at 2;30 P, s, end I found
Lo Jones mm there and she assked me i1f I had any money, 1 replied
yes8, and gave her $3.50 (one dollar in Breenback, and the rest :
‘8ilver money). I drew $3,.,75 from the peneil factory on Friday,
April 25, between 6300 and 6;30. I spent 15 cents for meats on
. ‘Briday night. DBefore receiving the $3,75,I did not have any money ——
“dn my pocket. At 3;30 Pe iie oOr 4;00 P, M,, Saturday, april 26, I
‘purcgesed 15 cents worth of beer and then returned to the Bousae,
. and sent +the 1little girl out to get 10 cents worth of stove wood
and five cents worth of pan sausage. I remained at home all Sate
urday night and at 12 o'clock nmoon, sundey, April 27, I walked up
‘on liitohel 5t, and got a clgarette, remaining there until 12;456
Polly, and returned home, remeining until 6330 P, e, when 1 went
‘¥4 nmy mother?s house, 92 Tatnall St, and got wy lunch and then
— - returned home and I remained at home until lionday, April 28th,
s o d On April 28, .I reported fo¥ work at the pencil factory at

; 7;05 Be Iﬂ'.

(Signed) James Conley.

—aiiets callabng —yen i L LR S

az, B R
' W
v

ohamy o™

B, PPy "“:?"-""r"‘-"-*'--‘" e ey I P R S PP L o S ¢ Ll )
e s N e . . . . : : il :

PSRl v o =

LTS, " R
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DEFSIDANT'S s XHIBIT 37,

STATE OF GEORGIA,

STATEMENT OF JAMES CONLEY OF MAY24,1913
COUNTY OF FULTON, - | ' '

‘ Personally appeared before the undersigned, a.
Notery Public, in end for the above dtate end- County, James e
Uonleyl_who being sworn on oath says:

- On Friday evening before the holiday, about four minutes to
——oene—0"0lock, Mr.¥ramk oome up the aisle and asked me to come to hie
0ifioe, That was the isle on the fourth floor where I was working,
* eand when I went down to the office he asked me could I write and 1.
‘ t0ld him yes I could write a little bit, and he give me & seratoh
— Yad and told me what to put on it, and %old me to put on there
"deer mother","a long tall, black negro did this by himself,"
and he told me to write it two or three times on there, I wrote it
. on a white scratoh pad, ® single ruled. He went to his desk end
~pulled out snother soratoh pad, a brownish looking sorateh pad,
and looked at my Wwriting and wrote on that himself, but when I went
to his office he asked me if I wanted a ocigarette, and 1 told him
ves, but they didn't allow any smoking in the faetory, and he
pulled out a box of cigarettes dhat cost 15¢ e box, and in that box
he had $2,60, two paper dollars and two quarters, and I teken one
of the oigarettes ani hendhd him the box and I told him he had
Some money in the box, and he said that was all right I was welaome
to that for I was a good working negro around there, and then he
agked me where Gordon Bailey (Snowball they call him) was, and I
: _told him on the elevator and he asked me if I knew the night watoh=
= “men and I told him no sir, I didn*t know him, and he asked me if
1 ever saw him in the basement and I told him no sir 1 never did
sec him down there, but he ocould ask the fireman and maybe he oould
_.tell him more about that than I could, and then lir, Frenk was :
laughing end jollying anmi going on in the office, and I asked him
not to take out any money for that wateoh mgn I owed, for I didn't
have any to spare, and he told me he wouldn't, but he would see to
me getting Some money a little bit later. He told me he had some
wealthy people in Brooklyn, and then he held his head up and
looking out.of the eorner of his eyes and said "why should I han%"
—— and that's all I remember him seying to me, When I asked him not %o
teke out any money for the wateh, he said you ought not-to buy any
wateh, for that blg fat wife of mine wants me to buy her an auto=
mobile but he wouldn’t do it; I never did see his wife, On Tuesday
morning efter the holiday on Saturday, before lir.Frank got inTjail,
he come up the isle where I was sweeping and held his head over to'
me and whispered to me to be a good boy and that was all he sdd
to me, . e : e

a—

g - (Bigned) Jam§a Conley

~Sworn to and subsoribed before me
thiﬂ 24th'aay_63“may,_1913. . )

(8igned) G.C.February, - o
: ﬂotarY Publio,Pulton County,Georgia, | ]

o fSeal - DEFENDANT'S BXHIBIT 38, |
3 STATEMENT OF JIN CONLEY, MAY 28, 1913,

" STATE OF GEORGIA, |
* GOUNTY OF FULTON . =

... Personally sppeared before me, a Hotary Public, in and for -
= . the above State and County, James Conley, who, being duly sworn,on
" oabth says: ¥ 5 ' -

. _Aon_ L eKe this statoment, uy seoond statement, -In rexard fo
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7 on Friday, April 26,191., and went to Frenk's office at four min=-
uted to one, which is a misteke, I made this statement in regarad
to Fridey in order that I might not be accused of knowing thing -
of this murder, for I thought if I put myself there on Saturdey,

they might accuse me of having a hand in it, anf I now make my 3
Seoond and last statement regarding the matter freely and voluntare
ily,after thinking over the situation, and 1 have made up my mind =
W tell the whole truth, and I mske it freely and voluntarily,
without the primise of any reward or from force or fear of pun-
ishment in any way. > . : : =

/I got up Saturday morning,april 26,h8tween 9 end half past 9,
I was at home 172 Rhodes St, There is a clock on the. Atlanta
Unliversity and I looked at that elock efter I put on my olothes;
went to the door and pomred some water out of the wash pan and
/then 1 looked et the cloock on the Atlanta university,but I forget
what time it was exaotly, but I remember it was betweenn 9 and
helf past fine, Then I washed my face and I eat Some steak and some
liver and bread and drenk a oup of tea, and then I sat down in a
chair a little while, about ten minuses, I guess, and then I told
my wife to glve me back the three dollars and I would get Some
paper money to keep her from losing it,to pay her rent with,and
8he give it to me, and I told her 1 was going to Peters s3te. and I
went to Peters at, and stopped at the beer saloon near the gorner
of Peters and Haynes St. and I bought two beers there for myself
and give another fellow a beer, I don't know what his name was,but
they call him Bob, I don't know where he works but he had'a whip
over his shoulder. I steyed in that saloon 3 or 4 minutes Just léng
enough to drink that beer,and then I welks up to the Buttim=In
~Saloon end walks back to the pool table, and there were 4 fellows
back there shobtting dice, 5 with me, one was named Joe Bobs, and
" one was named Bob Williams, and I won 90¢, I don't know how long
—we-were shooting for we were-shooting on the sly unbeknownst teo the
bar tender, I guess we were shooting ebout ten mknutes, and then
I oome to the bar and bou%ht a glass of beer there at the Butten
- 1In Sealoon, and then I went to Eerly's beer saloon on reters St.
and I bought a gless of beer there and I walked back to the toilet
and stood there and made a cigarette and then bought another glass
of beer, and I come out and bought a half pint of whiskey and I ixx
drank some 0f the whiskey,and then I started to the Capitol City
Laundry and on my way there I met lirerrank, at the gorner of rore
syth and Nelson St8 going to liontags, and he told me to wait a
. minutes, and he asked me where I wes going and I told him I was go=
ing to the Capitol City Baundry to see my mother, and he didn't
say mathing, only he sald to wait a minute until he come back, -
that he was going to see the lontags and I stood there until he
come back, he was gone about 20 minutes, I guess, He oome back and
told me to come to the faoto ted to see nd I
went to the factory with him, walking behind him, and he stopped
at the ¢urtis Drag Store at Forsyth and liitohell 3t. and he got a
drink, and I waited on the outaide until he come out, and then he
told me to come en and I went to the faotory with him. He had a
—box with-—him, which®he ocarried with him to thelontags, it has an
opener to it, end after we got to the fastory,lr.Frank took the box
and put it there at the trash jkxr»mXX barrel, which was just to |
' " the .right of the steps as you go in, he put a box there for me W
© —7 81t on. There were some great big boxes baock further, He told mer
to sit down there until I heard him whistle. He just took his
foot and pushed a box over therc for me-te it on, Then he told me
— not to let lir, Darley see me, and gfter lirs Frenk went up the
8teps, in a few minutcs here comes a young lady downstairs, that
weg liles Mattie, I think she had on a dark red suit, and a rain -
cloak and a parasol in her hand, but 1 didn't notioce her hats Then
here comes. lir.Darley down, and he-had on & gray sult of clothes,
didn't haveranx hat on his head, end he stopped lMiea Mattie at the
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that you get that next week” and they stood there snd talked a~
while,but I could not hear anything olse they said, then sk went
on out the door and iir.Darley come back up the steps,andl Mr,Darley,
-~ 8tayed up there a good while,then he come down end left end T aid
- not see him enymore. Then here oomes IrsHollowey down,about 5
-—— —~  ——minutes. after hr.Darley had gone: br JHolloway went out on the side~
walk and stood there & or 5 minutes and then he come and went back
up the steps, and then here oome another colored fellow, a pegged
—_ legged one, and he went up the steps,iie hed some bille in his
hands, and lir, Holloway come back down with the regged legged one
and went out on the sidewalk and looked at the fellow's wagon,but
what he sald to him I don’t know, It was wagon that haed sides to
1t and 1 didn*t see the name on it., It wesn't a regular dray, I
‘don't think, it looked like it might have come from that plate
glass oomp on Alagbama at. Then Mr, Holloway went back upstairs
and 1t wasn't long before lir., Holloway ocome back dowvn end weg-— - - -
gone for good, I don't know how long,but I guess he steyed upstairs
long enough to put on his coet end hat. I sSaw Iir JHolloway turn up’
to his right towards Hunter St,, then Yhere oomes another lady
into ‘the faotory, she had on a green looking dress, she works on
the fourth floor, and she walked with her head down, sort of stoop
shouldered, she works for arthuk White, She stayed up there 7 or
8 minutes and then she come baok down with her money in her hang ,
-and she stood just a little opposite-me and tore the envelope
open right there and took her money out -and counted it, and she
. 8hut her hand up and went out the door and she turned towards
Hunter St. and about 156 or 20 minutes after there, there wasn't
any passing at all, and I set there on the box with my head against;
_— - —1the trash berrel. I stretched my foet out and put my hat in mny ——
- lap, but I couldn't say whether [ went to sleep or not, and the
next thing that attracted my sttention,lir, kFrenk whistled for me
L ———t#loe,just like this (indicating), and when he whistled I went on
S up the s tairs and the double docors on the stairway were alosed _
~ end I opened them and they shut themselves, and I, Frenk was atend=
= ing at the top of the steps and he said "you heard me aid you™ n
and I said "yes sir", and kir.¥renk grabbed me by my arm and he was
Squeezing my arm so %ight his hand was trembling. He hed his glasses
on,and he had me just like he was walking down.the street with -
lady, and like he didn't want me to look behind me at all, end I
thought it was because he had me so tight thet made him tremble,
Snd he carried me through the first office and into his private
office, and then he come back in there,and he didn't say nothing, *
he grabbed up a box of sulphur matohea,and he went bgek in the
—outer office, the door was open between his office and the outer .
office, and then he saw two ladies coming and he said to me,"gee
-here oomes liiss8 Emnma Clark and liss Corinthia Hedd" and he come
back in there tome, he was walking fast and seemsd to be excited,
and he sald to me "oome right in here vim", and he motioned to the :
werdrobe and I was & 1little slow about it amd Lir krank grabbed me.
and give me a shove and put me in the wardrobe and he shut the doors.
end told me to stay there until after they had gone and I just heard
liiss Emma say "good morning,lr.krank,are you alone" and lir.irenk
8ald "yes' end I couldn®t hear them say nothing else, but I didn't.
know i1t wes Miss Corinthias Hall until lir,rrank spoke and said it was .
' but I heard lilss Bnmma®s volce; they didn't stay there long,until
— they were gone, I didn"t hear them, The next move was,Mr.krank
come and let me out of the wardrobe. . don't remember lNiss Hall and
Miss Clarke using the telephone, if they did I didn*t hear them, — — -
R and I didn't see them myself., I stayed in the wardrobe a pretty i
good while for the whiskey and beer I had drenk got me to swmmmt
gweating. I couldn't hear them talking only I heard Miss Emme say -
& = "good morning”. ‘If they had been talking loud I ocould have hag{gﬁ“__ﬁ
: them, but 1I¥ tThey were talking low I oouldn*t. If they went up~ I
.7 stalesir.krenk mst bavo kept right behind them ta seq that they |
o v dkan't téke off snything, Then affer o while Mr. ¥rank he come in-
. to the office end he pulled out one of those round ohaiys frem. _ .. -

»

P, A, u. 2 ¥ “1?"'“‘- o e AT "‘ #ﬁﬂﬂ ik “’ xR T ..-:-_-r"_' - ::sv-.,-.-_.__-_.._-‘,.‘.\\,.__.,,,:.\__.__.. ‘:-_ i

o Bty |

=




visit: www.LeoFrank.org
i B el e g T e SR g ’|;7 -;.";i.. %

¢ I 8aid "I got too hot in there,",and he sgid "yes 1 see you are
‘ aweating, When he opened the door I was fixing to step out,and
‘his eyes were looking darger’ than they usually look, and he jerked
C - the door open-and I was right there in front of the door,and then
My Frenk ssid to me—to-sit down in o ohair;, in the one that turns
akl—the-way-around,end when I sat dowa he %ola'me“tQ"get‘up end |
..shut the &oar;that was the &oor between his office and the sten= .
. f'ographar's‘otfice£ andligot up end shut it,ani he said "Jim cen you -
- write™. He was sitting down facing me and he brushed back his haly "
and I said "Yes sir,I can write a little bit Mr.,Frank", and then
~—he give me o pencil that he got off the top of his desk, and there
was nothing on it, he turned a sheet over for me to wrtéeran&ithen
— g he told mé what to put on there, he told me to put on there "dear
mother,a long-tali-blaock nepgro did this by hisself",end when I
—went-dwwm to—pat—down negro” I put it '"nwe-g-r-o-s" end he said
don't put no "a¥ there, he said that meens negro& end he sald now
‘rub the "s" off and I rubbed the "s8" out, he said"itmeans Jjust one
person like yourself) and he told me to write it again and I =
written 1t, and he looked at it and slapped me on the back and saild
nthat's all right,old boy" and hesaid "write it agaln" and I written
it for him three times, Then lir.Frank reared back in his chalr and
asked me i1f I wanted a smoke and I told him yes sir,snd he teken
‘out a cigerette for himself and handed me the box and he sort of
— _turned around when he handed me the box and I taken out a oigar-

' _ette and he handed me the box of matches,and T Taken out a cigar-
ette and 1it it and saw some money in the box and I handed the box
of oigarettes back and he told me that was all right to keep then,
and I told him he had some money in the box and he said that wes

81l right I could have that. I teken it and gtuok it in my pocket
___and then lr.erank looked around at me and held up his head towards -
the top of the house and said "why should I hang, I have wealkthy
people in Brooklyn", I didn't know what he was talking about, I
~d4an*t have any idea in the world what he was ¥%alking about end he
was winking end rubbing his hands together and touching me on the
‘ gshank with hig foot and took a deep breath, he said "why should I
e hang" and shook his head and rubbed his hands together, Then he
asked me whero was $nowball (Ggrdon Baileyf and I told him I didn’t
kgﬁ air. emd he asked me did I know the night watchman and I told
no-84ix, I aidn't know the night watchmen personslly, I just
knew him by pakéhg him, end he asked me if I had secen him in the
begsenment ot eny time end I told him nor sir, that he would have to
‘ask the firemen sbout thet for he was down in the basement more
than any of us was, and when I told lr. Frank thet he stuok one
finger to his mouth end said “s-s-sh" that's all right", end then
Jir. Frenk told me he was going to take that note I had weitten
and send it km off in a letter to his people whem he wrote, and
recommend me to them because I was a -good working negro ground
" there, and he liked me, and when lir. Frank said that I said "sxkx'
- don't teke out snother dollar for that watohman" end he said "all -
‘right I won’t,” and he said nT G n't see why you want to buy a
: .watoh, beoause that big fat wife of mine wanted me to bug her an'
S— . sutomobile but I won't do 1t" I didn't sy nothing about that for .
¢ .- 4t Atdn't concern me. and X Aidn*t Meem to concern the gubject he
' : ‘we8 talking about at firat, and then Lir Jrank told me when he wrote
_33_; " "+that lettor he would not ferget about me and he Sald "well I will ——
‘gee you later sbout this' end I sald wgll right sir® and then he
'reached in his pooket and pulled out his watoh and said "It is
nearly time for me to be going to dinner", but I didn't look at the
wetoh. Then I ssked Mr, Frank wad that all he wanted with me right
. now end he said yes, and then I asked him egain ¥do you mean I oan
N ' have Whatfs in the box sure enough Mr Frank” and he sald “yea®, |
-~ -.but all the time though he was telking snd Jollying and going om .
“with me, and I began’' to think it was something, for a white men to:
—be-playing with a negro, and during the time he oest his eyes up -
—40- the top of the house and seld "why should I hgng, I have wealthy-
' in Brooklyn", I mever did know where M, Frank's home was,

L% 4okt thia_gas-hia home_all the time., Them Nr.Frank saig "I -
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sald "well,is that gll “you want for -good lMr, Frank™ and he said
"yes" end I saw him go %o his desk and take out a brownish looking
gsoratoh-pad, The one I wrote on was white and was single ruled and
I sew him take out a brownish looking one froem his desk end he -
————took hi® penoll and made a mark on it, I took it to be an "M¥,but : -
" he shut the tablet up and looked ot me and told me that was all .
... he wgnted with me, and he come all the way to the top of »the steps.
andl he come 3 or 4 8teps down to whére he could See me until I hit
the aldewalk, 1t seema as if he wes wateching meé to see if I would -
- take anything as I went out, but there was nothing to .teke unless
- I took a great big box,but when I passed those two doors on the
8teps there, lMr. rrenk told me to leave one of them open, and I
" teken a little plece of iron: they have there, and pushed it againset
the door to keep it from shutting and went on out in the street,
and I pulled the front doars to when I went out, and I went to the
- boeer saloon across the stweet and opened the oilgarette bhox end it
. haed two paper dollars in there and two silver quarters, and I
. laughed and said "good luok has done struck me", and I bought a ten
cent double header and then went back to Peters 3t, ani handit
none of the boza got there that I run with and 1 walks up there to-
the moving piloture show and looked stk the piotures and they didn't
geem to be any good, and I dome back down Peters St. looking for
that fellow I got the half pint whiskey front, but I couldn’t find.

- him,and I struck out for home, and when I got home it was about

- half past two o'clock, and I fook the buoket and went to Joe
carr's at llangum and Magnolia St,, and“%qt_iiitqggfaﬁﬁta worth of
Weer in it and come back home and sent The 1little girl to get a

——— dime*8 worth of stove-weodand & nickle's worth of pan sausgge,
and I eat half of the pgn sausage up raw, and I give my old lady .

- $3.,50, and the other 1ittle change I kept it, and I layed down .
gorosSs the bed and there 18 where I stayed until about half past _
ei%ht that night, and I got up and set in front of the fire a
1ittle while and got to swimming at the head, 'and then here comes
her sister, and after she left I went to bed and I didn't leave
home no more until 12 ofolook Sunday, in the day time, and I walk=
ed up on Mitchell St. and stayed up there until a quarter to one,
and I gome on back home, I was fimkkimgx feeling bad, and I layed
down serofs the bed and atayed there until 6 ofolock, or 6:30
that night, ,and I wdked up to my mother's at 92 @atnall st. and
they Eive me a lunch up there and I brought it on back home gnd I

- stayed there and ecat it up and stayed at home until 10 minutes to
7 the next morning, and when I got to the aqorner of iorsyth and

_Mitohell 3t. the We & A. blowed for 7 ofologk, and then I went
running on to- the factory, and it waes 4 or 5 minutes after 7
o'‘clook, the olook may have been a little fast, and when I got
there I went upstairs to the dressing room snd in comes Gordon
Balley,and here comeg Jog VWilliems and then Ilir, wade Campbell,the
lead inspeotor, and he comes in there and sagys "wesn't- it bad

- about that girl being kille d",end we asked him "which glrl" end
it seemed like he sald "Mary Puckett"; and we asked him whereabouts
and he said "in the basement”pand we asked him if it wes s .white —_—
or colored girl" and he =said "it was a white girl" and we told :
him "yes it was" and we asked him how she got killed and he said he

. @idn't know,ani then hé come on out the door first eni I come right

- ~~gehind him with the sprinkler in my hand, and then he weni 6o the

- toilet and I went right behind him and got a aprinkler full of

- water and I stayed down the isle until about 9 ofelook, and I went

. ‘end got my raw stuff on the 3rd floor and brought it up to the
4th floor and unloaded it, and then I said I would go to the base~

- ment end see who that wad that got killed,and when I got there

' there was_ such a orowd of white people there I couldn’'t go baock

. there, and then the firemen sent me to get him & nickle's worth of

. onions and a loaf of bread, &nd then here comes Gordon and he give;_
“me a nickle and the fireman give me a nickle snd told me to get
them o dime*s worth of beer and I got it and we all drenk it, I
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tomorrow,and I went and ochanged S8hoes and pulled off the pents and
- put on my hat and come down at 10 minutes to 10, and didn*t go
baock any more until Tuesday morning and went to work at Tuaaagz
- morning and got through with ny work end went downstairs abouk L
~half past 9 and there wes x such a orowd down there I didn't stay
" long,and I oome baock up the isle and went to taeking up some tresh
--and about half pest 10 or 11 o*ocloock,lir,Frenk come baock up the isle
. and leaned over to me and said “Jim be a good boy"™ and I said
- "yes 8ir,I am Mr,Frank"™ and when I heard from lir, krank sgain he
was arresteds o -

I ocome to work Wednesday morning end started down to the
basement and there was sueh a orowd down there I couldn't get to
use the toilet, and I goes baok upstairs and finished my work end
works all that day ,and Thursdey morning I ocome to work and got
caught up by 10 o'clock,and I went downstalrs and the fireman and -

- another oolored fellow was down there and I asked the fireman
where was that they say the young lady got killed at,and he told
we right sround there,and I took a little plece of paper and went
around there to see¢ if 1 ocould see, but I couldn't see where any-
body had been laying at, and I-come on back and found he was throwe~
ing some stuff into the furnace, and 1 went on upstairs and stayed
there until 26 minutes to 12, and the detectives were giving us all
Subpoenaes and I got my subpoene and went back upstairs and gtayed
up there until 5 minutes to 12, and I come down and went out in
—the streets and heard the whis%le when it Ll owed for—I&—-o'olock,
and I went baok and sterted to olemning up at half pastt 12 and got
through oleaning at half past one. Then I went down to wash my
shirt so I could have & olean one to wear to court for I had been
wearning thiss one for three weeks and when 1 got back there anml
- pulled off my shirt and washed it, then here comes Iir,(uinn and I
asked him where was the dry house and he showed me where it was,
~and he told me, he said “*Jim,there aint no steam in there now”
and I said to myself I will Lave to heng this on the steam pipe
~toget it dry, and by me henging it on there I got a little rust —
on it, end some of them saw me- back there washing my shirt and
célled up the deteotives and whén the deteotkves oome up there I
had dox= put on ny shirt and they asked me_where waes the shirt
I was—washing end& I told them this here was the shirt, and they
— - 8ald yes because it is not good dry, and then told me to come and
80 with them and I did, They brought ms down here and found these
was no blood on the shirt, and give me my s8hirt back and that's
all i know, ) ‘ ' '

- — _DEFENDANT'S BXHIBIT 59

GONLEY'S STATBIENT OF NAY ‘29,1913,
- _ Atlenta,Ga., May 29,1913,

- On Saturday, April 26,1913, when I come back to the pengil .
faotory with M Freik..i waited for him downsteirs like he told.
me, end when he whistled for me I went upstairs and he asked me if
- I wanted to make some -money right quiok and I told him yes sir,
and he told methat he had pioked up & girl back there and hed lat
. her\ fall and that her head hit againsdt something, he didn't know
d -for me to move her; and I hollered and told him
+ha_oiel_was, dead. snd ba told ma o niak har un-_and T™ixe hew fa g | S
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get a pieee of cloth, and I got a big wide piece of cloth and
come baok there to the men's tollet where she was, and I tied her
up, and I taken her and brought her up there to a 1ittle dressing
- room, oarrying her on my right shoulder, and she got too heavy :
for me and she slipped off my shoulder and fell on the floor right—
- there at the dressing room and I hollered for lr.Frenk to oome
there and help me, that she was too heavy forme, and lir, Frank
come down there and told me to piek her up, damn fool, and he rin
dovn there to me and he wes mxim exoited, and he picked her up by
the feet, her head and feet were gtiocking out of the eloth and
then we brought her on to the elevator, Mr. Frank carrying her by
the feet and me by the shoulders, and we brought her to the elevator
and then Mr.Frank says "Wait, let me get the key", and m went into
the office and got the key and oome back and unlooked the elevator
door and started the elevator down. lr., Frank turned it on himself
and we went on down to the basement and lir,rrank helped me to take
1t off the elevator and he told me to take it back there to the
. Sawdust pile, and I plcked it up and put it on my shoulder ain,
and lirrrank,he went up the ladder and watehed the trap doar a%o
g8oe 1f anybody wes ooming, end I taken her baok there ani tekem
 the oloth frum around her and taken her hat and show which I hed
picked up upsteirs right where her body was dying, and brought
them down and untied the oloth and brought them beck and throwed
them on the trashpile in iront of the furnsce, and i .Frank was
- Standing at the trap door at the head of the ladder, He didnft
R tell me whaere to put the things, 1L layed her body down with her
— head towards the elevator, lying on her stomesoh and the left side.
- of her face-was on the ground ami the right side of her face was
e up, and both arms were laying down witl her body, by the side of .
- - her body. Mr, Frank joined me back on the first ildﬁri_i_ﬁfeppe&-—~~
_ on the elevator and he stepped on the elevator when it got to where
“he was, and he said "gee that was a tiresome Job" and I told him
his Jjob was not as tiresome as mine wes, because I had to tote it
all the way from where she waes lying to the dressing room, and in
the basement from the elevator to where I left her, Then Mr, Frank
hops off the elevator before it gets even with the second floor
and he mekes a stumble and he hits the f£loor and watches with
both hends,and he went on around to the sink to wash his hands, and
I went end aut off the motor, and 1 stood end waited for iir,Frenk
. %o come from fround there washing his hands, and then we went on
into the office, and lir.sFrank he couldn’t hardly keep still, he
~weS all the time-wmoving about from one office to the other, then
he come back into the stenographer8s ofilce and come hack end he ikt
.told me "here comes EKmma Clerk and Gorinthis Hall I understood
him to sSay, and lhe come back end told me to come here and hs opened
the wardrobe and told me to get in there, end I was so Slow about
going he told me to hurry up, demn it, end ir.rrank,whoever that
was ocome in the office, they didn't stay so very long,till Mr.
- Frank was gone about 7 or 8 minutes, and I was still in the ward-
. robe and-he—hever had come to let e out, and lr.Frank come mmk
haok and I said "goodness alive you kept me in there a might)y
. long time™ and he said "ges, I see I did", you are aweating™ and
- then me and lirs:2rank set down in a chair, lir. Krank then took out a
cigarette and he give me the box and asked me did I want to smoke
and I told him yes sir, and I token the box and teken out & eiger-
ette and he hended me & box of metches and I handed him the matohes
Ja baok, and I hended him the cigarette box and he told me that was
© . all right,l oould keep that, and I told him he hLad some money in
1t and he told me what wes all right, I aould keep that, and Lir,
" ¥renk then asked mwe to write a few lines on that peper, a white
' goratoh pad he had there, and he told me what to put on there, -
. enmd I esked him whet he was going to do with it and he told meto
- Just go ghead and write, snd them after I got through writing - Mr,
., #rank looked at 1t end said 1t was all right, and Mr, Frank looked
" up at the top of the house and said "why should I hang% I have
wéalthy people in -Brooklyn,™ and I asked him what about me, and
he told me phet was all right ah quk me.. for me To kego my mauth _ . .

T
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—— . whare was the money hé said he was going to give me gnd I, ¥rank
. sa@d"here, here id xkm two hundred dollars," and he hendeéd ne o

-h:l.ig. roll of fraan_ back money and I didn*t oount 1t,I stood there

] ittle while looking at it in my hend, and I told iir. Frank not |

. 50 toke another dollar for thet watohman I owed and he said he - |

wouldn't - and the rest is just like I have told it before, & '

i .The reason I have not—told this before is I thought iir,Frank /s
. would got out and help me out, but it seems that he is notmg Boing
: —toget out snd I have decided to kmmxi tell the whole truth about
—— this natter, o . v —

o -
While I'wes—looking at the money in my hands, lit,Frenk
T 77 8%aid "let me have that end I will meke it all right with you Mondey
' ' 1f I live and nothing happens,and he took the money back-ané
4 asked him if that was the wey he done and he said he would give -
' 1t baok Monday, - ' : 2 rihle

il B - - (igned) James uonley.,

- " Sworn to and subsoribed before me
' .. this 20th day of ley, 1913,
. (Bigned) G4 O, Februery, D — ; '
Wotary Publie, Fulton County,Ga, s
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'bErENnIﬁﬁfs EXHIBIT 40.,

oash book of the Hationa& Eencil CQmpany, page 197 of whioh

oohtaina “the tollowing entriea in Erank'a héndwriting: e
Page 196 - , oy L iy pape 197
Cash™ ' S cash ' 1
1913 - 1913 PRI 5 £
+ To balange uy_kerosane : oD - F i
4/282' To oheck ' type ' o715
4/24 Dray ; 6370

cases -10680. -
express ' - - 1,10
rostage 1,00
Paroel post " +16
2 wks rent typewriter2,00 -
Supplies,Schncegass «45
l‘:m& Hadw.C 0, « 05
‘Tdn emith = 11,60
thread 056
" gurfare 010
Herbert Wright 4,00
oumitted from payroll
balunoe to fad,

a0 o4 se a0 [se a8 ae

T 29 29 se o0 °s 9@ % a8
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DEFRNDANE'S RXHIBI T4,
Oaah_hndk"itnmn_mado out by Frank. to- balanue aamo.h

Kerosene .15 ; - "edb -
Tyve 75 o758
Dray £.00 .
' 1470 —
00—
800

oasen 2,60
1.86
3¢50

_ 1075

104
_K:pralﬂ.3ﬁ & .76
Postage .50 & « 60
Parool post .03 &.13
Rent Typer.2.=-2 wka
Supplies.46-Schn.
King Hadw.00, 85

—finamith 11,60
Thread ,06°
Carfare .10

—Heorvert wright 4,00

Cash box $4,34 short
0.X. F~8/26/13
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LEAD MILL,
BELL ST.&% SOU.R.R.

ATLANTA . GA., 4Pr 11 26,1913,

Dear Uncles
: I trust that this finds you and dear ianta well affer arriving

safely in llew York, 1 hope th@t you found 11 the dear ones wecll in
Brooklyn,and I wait a letter from you telling me how you find
~things there, Lucille and I are well. :
It is too short a time since you left for anything'gtartling to
have Hleyglopdd down here, the Upera haa ntlenta in its grip,buy that ends

~__to=day. I*ve heard a rumor that Opera willlnot be given abain in a hurry
. /

here,
To day was "Yondef'" here,and the thin gray line of veferans,smaller

eaoch yea;,biaved the rather ohilly weather to do honor to their fallen

oomrades, '
#neclosed you will find laat weeks report.-The shipments still keep

up well,tho' the result is noy what one would wish, There is nothing new

—

in the factory etc. to report, Enclosed please find the price list you

~

desired. :
The next letter from me,you should get on board ship, After tHat I -

_will write to the address you gave me,in Frankfurt,
With much love to you bcth;in which uuoille,joins me, i am,

Your aifeutionaxe nephew,
(3igned) Leo I hrank.
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DEFENDANT'S kXHIBLT 43,

Weekly reyport forwsrded to lloses Frank by l.eo 11, krank,

enclosed in Leo ii, Frank's letter to loses Frank, as set forth

- in uxhibvit "42" *said renort being in Frank's handwrit ing, same T
heino Iolded to the same size as envelope set forth in th&h%%;!gr'

?44” herO;n; , — | . oEg

FINTallGlAL. -

week ending april 24, 1913,

Yroduwotion: ilet 27194

Good . 700 Gr,
Hediunm . 629% GY.
vheap 599 r.
Jobha 791 Fr.

29%

llet Value rrod'n $3066,31
‘Total lxpenditures . 3176.,75
Result-Defioit . 109,44

Shipments

$5438.,78
4374 gr.

e

Orders received #3320, 31 value
1904 Gross

Ooite = &
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i
letter (exhibit 42) to koses
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the u
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1d envelope being in Leo .

ddress on
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DEFEITDANTTS GXHIBIY 456, .

_ Weekly report sent by Leo i, brank to Osoer reppenheimer
and received by the latter on spril 28, 1913, said report being
in the hemdwriting of krank, N ' —

b3
FINATIGIAL . B
Week ending april 24, 1913,
Productions- Net a719% Gr,
Good 700 Gr e
#edium 689% Gre :
Cheap 2 599 Gre - —
Jobs - 791 - Gr,
29%
et Value Prodfn $3066431 ' )
Totel expenditures 3175,76 : :
kesult- Deficit 109,44 e
ohipments _ = B = T
45?4,&:.
‘Ordere received $3320,51 ~  Value —
- 1904 Gross
QeKo= & ? -
— = pd
Ay
" - E _ ot I st el 1
he MU <A X ' ' ' ' B T N |

I -

T
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_uEJ_!‘E»?J:iDAI‘h.“S LXHIBIT 46,

weekly finencisl reports of the business of the-uétionalf
Penoil Compaeny sent by Leo I, Irank to Uscar rapnenheimer, for |
each week beginning January 18, 1912 and ending with the w;ek .
end/mg april 24, 1913, cach of szid reports being identicel in
) form with 1{he defendant's -exhibit 46" and being in the handwriting

of Leo wme prank.

- Dpady i giza dy & rs maHIBEY 47,

rPay envelope found by detective lioworth. It is an

ordinery pay envelope used by the Penoil vompany with the number

"186" written thereon, with the rirst initials of a name on it,
an E'I-I“ a.nc't 8. ”B"‘__.. ‘

- -

DEFRiUANL'S BXFIBLT 48.

o Club found by detective liowWorth et the factory, the
mlub is round, about three feet long and three inches in diameter,-
A weighs apnroximately three pounds and has seversl red blotches

'[.hGl’COIl. -

Daa W EWDANT S wilisl® 49,

Browvn suit of olothes worn by Leo ii, rrank on ;yriihzé;

lﬁié.maﬁnaists of coat, pants, and vest, »uit does not appear

to be new, but is celean and unspotted.

~ ~

e — DEFENDANT'S BAHIBIT 50,

e

e ' Bank book showing aboounf-of Leo le krank with atlents
Nationel Bank, Shows Balance on April 1,1913, of $111,13,and a de~
;poait'of &15.-0n April 18, It further shows that the sum 61‘
#109.,86 had been drawn out on checks (ﬂatondantfalexhibit 5;){
e leaving a balance to the oredit of‘depositor of 516428,
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DEFSHDANT'S riXHIBIT 51,

_Twelve.cancelled ehecks drawn on the Atlanta Nationsl

' Bank, signed by Le¢ i, Frank as follows:

Wos Date Amount - Payee sndorsements
46@-4/1/13 - $20,00 = lirs L.l Frank Mrs.LetioFrank
. Chamberlain-Johnsen~
S —— - _ DupBose GO0 :
461-4 /1 /13~ 1,60 ~Weat View rloral yo,-West View rloral Co.
462=4 /1 /153 12,34~ Haas <« vompany —— Haas & vompany -

453=A-4/9 /13- 82,60 Rivers Realty Co. Rivers Realty Co,
_ B american Natl,Bank
466=B=4/9/13— " 8,00 - Mrs.s.selig— Hrs,ne.5elig -
- Deds50hols o,

Travelers Bank é Tr.u0.

4b4- 4/6/15 4,76 S.MeEruitt & son  Seliltruitt & oon

. 456- 4/21/153 7,50 alex Dittler,secy- alex nittler,secy
Dittler Bros.

rourth NWatl,Bank

456= 4/2/15 6, 26=-Guthmen Ldry Co. Guthman Laun&ry'& Delilovo.,
467~ 4/2/15 ‘2,00~ Maier & Berkele  Maier & Berkele

458~ 4/9/13 5,00 Self Leo ligkrank

468- 4/16/15 5,00 SHelf Leo I, irank

| 460~ 4/24/15 5.00 Self L80 ii. Frenk
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DEFENDANTTS EXHIBIT 62,

Picture of the Selig home taken from the outside of the baock
door of the kitochen. It shows the entire kitchen and also the

door leading into the dining room. it shows nothing else in the
dining room,

DEFSIDANT®S HXHIBIT 63,

. Picture of sSelig home taken standing directly inside the badk
door of kitohen, Shows practically same view as last ploture bne

shows nerfiaw at all of the dining room,

-~

DEFEHIANTTS uXHIBIT 64,

Pioture of the safe with open door standing in outer office—

of the National rencil Company. - —_— .

DEFINDANTYS BXHIBIT 65,

Picture of the outer ofrice of the National Pencil Bompeny i
factory, showing the safe with the door wide open, Picture shows - 0
safe door shutting off any view into the inner office and shows

no view @f anything in the inner office. N

DEFRNDANT'S EXHIBIT 66,
Pioture taken on the outside of the outer office looking to=

ward the inner office with the safe door open, .It Shows no view N

“at all ingg_thﬁ'innsrﬁoffioe. ' e —

FIDANT'S BAHIBIT 67/

Pieture ahowing the pay window in the office of the Nationul

Penoil Company factorys -

DEFENDANTTS mXHIBIT 68«

Picture showing foot of elevator,shait in the hasement of the
Hational Pencil Company factory. Shows rubbighend trash n/?le-

vator-shaft end barrala adjacent thereto,

Mrs EXHIBIT 69,
Picture of basement or Hational FPono il 00. Iactory, 1ook1ng

e ‘e '. - a o —adiaiga, O L N -
- n—h\ql‘n'ﬂ# s -"-‘“ sabian SRt e S 5 ’ S . $ . :.1’ i

rrom the elevator ahart to tha haok door.

Y3y
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DEFENDANT'S sXHIBIT 70s

—pioture of the gorner in the bssement where body was found,

:aroqu the heft cormer behind the psrtition shown on the picture,

— — ~— DEFENDANT!S mXHIBIT 71,
. T =i i - '

Piéture showing passsge way lcading to the Back door in the

an besement of the factody. rioture shows boxes piled up on each sSide.

of the passage way to the height of the oceiling,

DEFSNDANT!S onXHIBIT 78,

Pioture showing entrance to the faotory from the atreet.
shows the partition on the right immediately entering the factory,
= ~ behind whioh i8 the elevator, 'he pleps leading to the second

floor of the faotory ere shown in the background.

. DEFENDANE'S wXHIBIT 73,

Piloture showing elevator shaft end trap door on the ground
~ floor of thb faotory., shows steps leading to the second floor on
the left of the picture.

DEFEIDAUT'S wXHIBIT 74,

Picture of metal room, showing place where uoniey'olaims to

have found body.
DEFENDANT®S sXHIBIT 75.

Pioture showing place where cotton sacks were kept,.

DEEbNDAﬂT'S mXHIBIT 76

pPioture of the plating room.
— DEPENDANE'S BXHIBIT 77, 7

Picture of the metel room, showing where the floor wesohipped—
up. by the detectives in front of dressing room..
. DEPENDANT'S EXHIBIT 78, ¢

Picture showing lathe where Barrett olaima to have found hair._

, DEEEMHAET‘& oXHIBIT 79, N
Pioture aho 5 or—iooking down stapa to

“7':",""’“ el aeoond flooxr, Piotura showau men welking on ‘gecond flooxr- ron- the-
':’;frfinetai room toward the elm'vator. o e - _

A o e PRI AT
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DEFBNDANTYS EXHIBIT 80,

Ploture showing elavétor box on the office floor,

. DEFENBANE'S LXHIBIT 81,

Ploture swhowing elevator wheel at thééi%p of the fourth floor.

DEFENDANT'S nXHIBITS 82,83, 84,

Plotures showing view of the metal room on the second floor.
Plotures show doors of thg metal room to be partly made of transw-
parent glaas,

DEFENDANT'S EXHIBITS85 and 86.

Plotures of the metal room oloset with the door open and

_ olosed, ==

VENENOANT'S EXHIBIT 87.

Blue print from which the model of the factory (defendant's

exhibit ) was made., . i A e U
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DEFENDANB'S EXHIBI? 88a,b,0,d,0

Five jars oontaining contents of stomech taken from different
. parties who had eaten oabbage and bread, o

DEFENDANT!S BXHIBIT 89.

Bxtract from the minuteg of wﬁlton superior vouwrt showing
three indiotments for laroeﬁy from the house against ¢. B. Dalton,
at the April Term,1894 of said court., Fless of guilty in each

__indiotment and a fine of $b60, and twelve monthe in the ehain geng
sentence in each oase. Also indietment of C. B. ﬁaltéﬁ, atthe
February Term,1899 of ¥Walton Superior Court for stealing bale of

ootton, Plea of not guilty, and verdiot of jury finding defend-
ant guilty, recommending phnishment as for mixdsmmx misdemeanor.

=

Fine of $20,00 and six month& in ohain gang.
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DEFENDAN®TS HXHIBIT 90,

Te8t imony oflewt Lee before the Coroner's inquest as followsg

"He (ir.Gantt) says "I would like to have them(shoes) be-
—ouuse I got to go to work Monday.' I says L can't let you in there
unless lir.Frank suys so. He says 'Is lir.rrenk there?' I says, yes
. if you want me I will go up and ask him, By that time Mr.,krank
comes down and runs right into Mr.Gantt,standing in the front
door and he looked like ho was frightened., L Saw lr.lrank wes
frightened,but I taken it this way, he end lir,Gantt hgd fell out
and he disoharged Mr,%antt and hm | thou%ht that he thought by
him henging around there that he was waiting for him and had come
+toc do him some harm, Mr, Gantt said I @ot Some 0ld shoes up ther-e
and I would like to get them., lir.rran} looked at him snd said
what sort were they, and he said they were tans , I says, I think
I seea a boy sweep them up in the trash. He says I have Some black
‘ones up there toe, well, [ says I don't know anything zbout any
‘black shoes, then lir,Gentt says I can go up there and see if 1 can
find them, thenm he drops his hoad snd looked right gt me. Then Mr,
Frank says, 'Newt you carry him up there, go with him around sna
8tay with him while he is up there! and so we went in and went on
up there and found the shoes like he =¥ says end then he asked e
‘for some. paper to wrap them up and I gave him some paper,and
-then I go‘t him some twinteee o o« o o o« » .

I don't know when L ever seen him chaenge that (time slip)
before, He's put the tape in once before; it was one night. I
naver paid no attention to how leng it tookhim, I didn't take him
five minutes, 1 couldn't tell whether it took him a minute® or not.
On saturdey night, it took him a pretty good little bit, because
he spoke about it. He says 'It's kind of hard to get in."

DEFMSITDANT'S BRXHIBIT 91,

Herry Scott's testimony before Coroner's inquest as follows:

"He Jjust told me that he had been down at the police barracks
. liondsay morning-and he talked to John slack, and John Black Seemed
to suspect me of the orime,' and he then repeated to me his
movements on the day of the murder, that is on ﬁaturday% he re=-
ported at—the office, I believe he said, at around eight ofelook
in the wmorning, sitayed there up until ten o'elook, then he went to
liontag Brothers; lir.Darley accompanied him down the street a 1little
ways, and he ocontinued on toliontag Bros, by himself, and returned
to the factory,l believe, at 10;30, that Arthur White and Harry
Denham were employed on £he 4th floor of the factory, working -
during the morning hours, and about 12;10, this little girl, Mary
Phagan,-came into the office to draw her salary whioh he gave her
(#1.20), The nominations,whioh he thought, were two half dollers
and two dimes, and that Ilary Phagan, left his private officc where
he paid her off, and went into the Bookkee-er's office, and when
she got hear the door, she turned to him, and said, "Has the metal
come yet?' And Mr,rrank replied 'NO' . Then he stated that Mary =
Phgan went on out, and it was about 12;50 that he went upstairs
to the 4th floor, where venham and white werc working and saw rrs,
White up there telkingto her husband, He made the r emark that he
intended olosing and locking the doors, and asked l8.uhite if she
would leave, and also_asked the men up there how nesr they were
through with their work. rhey told hi:. they didn't think they could
finish up right soon at that time, and he came on downstairs, end
- told them he was going Yo lock the doors, when he went out. He
‘stated that.he left the fastory about 1;10 P.i., went home to his
dinner, returned to the factory then about 3 o'clock , &nd white
" and Denhem were still on the 4th floor, He did not meet anyone go-
--ing out or coming in. 4about 3;10 both white and Denham. left the
building; that Newt Lee reported to him about four o'clook, as he
<~ ¢ had instructed him to do on the day prrvious, thaet it was his in-
¢ - tention to go to the ball gamethat—afternoon; and when NewtLoe

35




vistt"wwww.LeoFrank.org

(vefendgnt's BAHIBLIT 91 (cont'd)

coame there, he told him that it would not be necessary for him to
1o o work just at that particular hour, that he could go out on
the street and enjoy himself for & few hours, nnd return cbout six
o'alook, ¥rank stejed in the building from £oTr Tto six and Newt
Lee returned at 6 ofoloc, went on duty and wrank Left the building .
at about 6;15. un his way out he saw llewt Lee sitting on a packing
box outside the door of the factory talking to a man by the neme
of Gantt. Lee told Frank what Zantt was staying there for, and
after considering allowed wantt to come upstairs for a pair of
Shoes, That 18 go up inside of the factory, but he im truated lewt
Lee to gtay with vantt while he was up inside of the factory, until
he left, wi:iech he said that Lee did, FFrank then eontinued on to his
home, a:d caid that he became worried ecbopt Gantt's presence in
the building, knowing that he had discharged him for Some kind of
fault, He continued %0 worry about Gentt's presence in the build=-
ing and thercforc called up fNewt Loe on the telephone at 7;30,as.
he knew it was thet time for Lee to punch the elock at that hour,
end he would hear the telephone ringing inside of the office while
he was -there at the cleck; although I am not swe, [ think he said
he made an effort to get Lee at sewen o'olock and failed and fin-
ally got him at 7;30., Wwhen he called.lLee on tLe telephone, Ie
inquired ir wvaentt had left the building., Lee replied, 'Yes;' krank
Then asked Lim if everything else was all right, to whiech Lee re-
~plied 'YTes®, and he hung up the receiver and at about 9 that night .
he retired to go to bed; and I believe now that that's the extent
0f ny interview with Mr.xrenke ‘ececcscesoscs
"Yes,l am working in the interest of the llational rencil Co
to ferret out who is responsible for the purder, Iir. Blesk and 1
requested lir Frank that he go into this private room with Lee, end
endeavor to get any informetion that he uight be witihholding from
either of us or the detective den.rtment, and told Ir, rrank to
ilnpress upon Lee tihe importance or telling the whole truth in the
mgtier, and do whatever he ocould to persudde Lee to tell the ab-
solute truth in the metter. lir. rrank said he understood, and we
 sent him in to talk to Lee@. [ have no way of knowing xkw what
¥renk said; they were both together privately in the room there, and
we had fho way of knowing except what Lee told us sfterwards,”

»

DEFEHDANTYS ~XHLBIT 92.

Hafry s00ott's report to the rinkerton agenoy, as followse

"lir rrank stated that on waturday,april 26t¥h,1913, the factory
of the Nlationel Pencil Company was closed down, and that only two
of the employees reported for work the entire-day, and these mem
were Harry ienham and Jea.®hite, who are employed on the 4th floor
of the building. lr.frank stated that he was in the office up e
until about 1 P.M, and that at 12;10 P.M,, a girl employee of the
factory, namedMiery Phagaen, called at the office bf Ilr,k¥renk for
her wages, and she received $l.20, either in a one-dollar bill and

v two d'imes, or two half dollars and two dimes, lr.rrenk e rsonally
handed this girl her wages, after whioch the Phagan girl left I,
Frank's office and walked towards the door of the office adjoining
lreFrank's office, which door leads into the factory. hiss Phagan
turned to lir.rrank ani «Sked him if the metal hadmarrived yet, to
whioch lir, srank replied 'llo] and the girl then went on away out of
the faetory, as far es Mr,.,irank knows, as he didmot see anything
of her during the afternoon. aAbout 12 o'aloock, noon, rs, JedAs

___wnhite entered the faotory snd went to the top Iloor_where her hus=~
band, J.heWhite was working, and at 12346 P.M., Mr. Erank weht to
the 4th floor and in the presence of Mra.,White told Denham and . s v

- #White that he was" going to lock the doors, and Mre,White then leit

* the faotory, but White aend Denham informed Iir.zrank that they had

2 1§éig;iﬂﬂkfiniahad‘thein work and Mr. Frank then told them to remain until
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they had gotten through, lir.irank-left the factory about 1 P.li.
saturday, while White and venham were still on the top floor, lr,
Frank then went to his iome, to his dinner, returning to the fact-
ory at 3 P.ll., and he saw that white and venham were about through -
with their work, and both of them left the factory at about 3:09
P.lMe as far as Mr.srank knows he was the only person left in the
factory after that hour. On kriday, lr.brank had instructed his
negro night watchman, ilewt Lee, to rcport at the factbry on seaté
urday at 4;00 P.l, on account of it being a holiday, and n-one of the
employees working., st 4 P.N., the negro llewt Lee arrived a2t tle
factory, reporting for work to Mr.srank who told himthat—it wes — —
not necessaryfor him to fo to work at that that time, but that he
could go out on the street and have a good time until about 6 P.M.
end that in the me:ntime lr,¥rank would stay in the faotory., The
negro left the faetory, returning agein at 6 Peie. end at 6:;05 P.m,
iires rrank left -the factorﬁ for his home and on his way out of the
faotory 2mr by the Forsyth Street door he saw the negro ni ght
watohman, Newt Loe, talking to a bookkeeper named sohn li, rantt
who had recently been discharged by wr.krsmk, It developed thet -
Gantt was asking the negro watchuan, liewt Loe, to allow him to go
to tre swoond floor of the factory and seocure a palr of shoes that
ne had left ther~, as he anted to go to his home at llarietta,
Georgla, and do some plowing and the negro, llewt Lee, then asked
lir, Frank 1f he would allow Gantt to enter the building, lir, Frank
knowing that he hLad Adisgharged 'Gantt for thievery, hesitated about
allowing wvantt to enter the building, but finally told the night
7atehmen to let Gantt in, but to stay with him until he secured the -
Shoes and then see that uantt left the building without taking sny-
thing that belcnged to him. about 7;30 P,l, ir.rrank states he
called up the factory, as he kn-w'that iiewt Lee, the night watohman
wad about yo punch the clock st the hour and ocould hesr the tele~=
phone bell ringing inside the office, and Ilewt Lee answered the
telephone, mr.krank states that he inquired of Lee if Gantt had
“left the building, to which he replied in the affirmative, Mr.
#rank then asked Lee if everything else was pll right, to which
Lee replied 'Yes', lir.srank stetes that this was the éxtent of his
telephone eonversation with Lee."

DEFEHUANTYS nXHIBIT 936

3

ltestimony of roliceman snderson before Joroners!s inquest, as

followss:=
s where : 4

The watchman told me /he-was stending ,~He came out of the
closet to fasten or button up his pants, end had his lantern sitting
dovm right in front of him, where he—%eft it when he went inte the
ocloset, while he wves standing dp there he saw that woman. le saw
it from the closet, about twenty five feet , to wherz the object
was. I could not see that rar with the lantern that he had. with
the lantern that he had 1 could See sbout ten or twelve feet,
something like that.”
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DEFBUDANTTS EXHIBIT 94,

~ Court proceedings under which Jim Conley was released from
Eultoqlcounty Jell upon petition aof solieitor Hugh i, Dorseys

"The State, i —

%
ve, % in Fulton Superior Court,day mTerm,1913,
)

Leo M, Frank, Indiotment for Murder.
The petition of Hugh I, Dorsey, solicitor Genmeral of the
.Atlante Cirouit, ineluding Fulton County, respeetfully shows:

- - — et —— - 1;_

James Connally is a material witneass for the state in the
above stated case, _——

o= o - .

Petitioner is apprehenysive that said Connelly may not be

forthooming as a witness at the trial of the above named defendant,
unless-detained in oustody, ; _

30"

Sald Connally has been detained since ligy 1lgt, 1913, by the
police euthorities of the City of Atlanta, and is now in the
cus tody of said officers, being detained by them es a witness.
Since sald Connally was taken into custody by said officers, Leo
Mo krank hem been indicted upon a charge of liurder, -

4,~-

Potitioner representa that the testimony of suid ki Connally
may be, and likely will be very thaterial in said cause,

i

Wherefore, petitioner prays that said James Connally be
oommitted to the Jall of kulton County, Georgia, there to he de-~
tained a8 o witnesas until said case above stated shall be terminw

-ated, or until said Connally shall be otherwise released by proper

order of Court, .

This Mgy 29, 1913. :
: (3igned) Hugh Il. Dorsey,
e Sol. Gen, Atlanta Cirouit.

Georgia, rulton vounty. : i
Comes now hugh l,vorsey,who being duly sworn, deposes and says

the allegations in the above-petition are true so far as thay - e
come within his knowledge, and sofar as derived from the informetio
of others hebelieves tham to be true.
' (oigned) Hugh 1. vorsey

Attested ligy 29,1913, 1

John H,Jones, (oigned)

HePe rulten—vo. ,Ga. '
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The sbove and forogoin% petition read and considered,.
Let the said James Connally be taken into ocustody by the
Sheriff of vaid County of rulton, and be confined in the oommon
_jailtpt gaid County, until dis charged by further order of this
court, o - : : : o=

Let the said vonnally be sServed with a copy of this order and
the petition on which it is based. Bond for the relecase of said
Connally maey be asusessed ih & reasonable sum upon proper apnlicatid

"to the Court and after reasoauble notice in writing to the

Bolicitor General of the Girouit, It gppearing to me that he does . _ ‘

not objeot to this ordexr, but consents to same,”
this liay 29 , 1913,
(3igned) Le 2. X0an,
Judge 5.0e3tone llountain vireuit,
Presiding., '

The ntate, : No. 9410

VS, Indictment in kulton superior cCourt.
L6 0 Mekranks Hurder. ligg Yerm, 1913,

it appeering to the vourt that James Connally has heretofore
becen committed to the common jail of rulton c¢ounty to be held as g .-
witness in the above stated case, and tobe—rvizased only on a
proper order of Court; ' ' i
and it further appearing that the ends of justice require that
sgid James Comnally be released temporarily to the chief of Police
of the city of Atlanta;
1t is therefore ordered that sheriff ¢, i, Mangum, of Fulton
dounty, Georgia, deliver the said James Connally to said Chief of
Police, James L.Beavers, or his lewful deputy, to be received back
into ousto@y at said jail when deliveraed back by ssid Chief of
Police, the attorney for James Connally consenting and not objest-
ing to this order, and belng present, : :
This liay 81, 1913. - T
(aigned) Lebekoan,
Judge H.Uedtone Mountain cirouit,
* Presaiding.

This is oconsented te by me
(oigned) williem ll,omith,
stitorney for James Connally.

Georgia, sulton Gounty.
70 Hone.Less KRoan, Judge of the Stone lieuntain vireuit,
Presiding in the superior veurt, vriminal vivision:-
Rhe petition of Hugh M.Dorsey, solicitor General of
the Atlanta Cirouit, respectfully showss-

5
" -

on May 29,1913, %this 00urtl/bn'petition of the ebove nemed
n

Solicitor General, = representing that James Connelly was a mater=

ial witness for the State in the case of the State vs, lLeo MeFremky,

under indictment for Murder, snd that said Jameds Connally wou
probably not be forthconing To respond to a subpoenae in said case,=
ordered said James Connally held until further order of court as &
witness in the above stated cese, and to be aonfined in the oounty
jail and subsequently upen petitioner?s request made at the ime '
~ skswitwm insteance of Sai’ Connally and his attormey, Said commally T
was allowed held by the police suthorities of the City of Ablanta,
. 2e- . . o
Petitioner is satisfied that the necessity for holding+said

 Jemes Connally under the orders heretdfore grented on the aforeseld .

petition a8 & witness in said ocase no longer exists. ‘
petit _ . Goame. 1 | " ;
Wherefore, tttitnar—ﬁraéa thet the orders horetofore grented

in seid cause be reveked
from oustody under Said orderfs:

(3igned) Hugh lyDors

. - and” that seld James wonnally be diSoharged ¢

&

_ . e{_, Zhe U :
. ¥y ‘ ‘Sol.Gen, atlanta clreuit. .

o, T
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Georgia,
Falton Jounty, S

. Head end considered, it is ordercd thet this petition and order
be filed and duly semvmd upon other claimed suspects in connect-

ion with the Phagan murder, and confined in comion jail of said
County, towit, Leo M. rrank and Newt Lee, both either personally
or by serving their atlorneys, and any other oitizens of said

~ vounty who nay receive this notice b publication or otherwise,
may show cause bofore re, sriday, t e 133th day of June, at 10
0'olook A.i, at my chambers in Thrower Building, Atlenta, Ca.
liotice to be served by the sheriff or one of his deputys by leav-
ingt copy of this petition and order, at once.

June 11,1913 (3igned) Len.ioan

Service acknowledzed and further service walved. 'he confine=-
ment of said Jamoes Connally in the rolice station was at Ly re-
quest and at the rocquest of my olient James Connally and I agree
for said vennally to remain in custody of the police authorities
until the trial of Lee il, rrank or until the indictment of said
Uonrally, &b agree to his confinement because he is a material
witness for th: State and | desdire his conf inement at the police
station,because of repsated attempts on the part of visitors st
the jail to . torture midd intimidate said x James Connally and to
Safeguard said James Connally from porjured admissions, suppesed
to have been made by him, I waive his presence at the time of thisg _
trial. ' : '
this June 11, 1913, ' (Signed) wm.li, smith,

- — Attodney for James Connally,

_Georgla, rulton County,

Comes llewt Lee, by his attormey, Bernard L. Chappell, and _
in pursuance of an order made by Ledetoan, Judge of the Superior =
court, Criminal vivision of said County, on the 11lth day of June,
1913, hereby ackmowledges service of .aid order as referred to
the said lewt Lee, who is being held d&n ‘the rulton County cormon
Jail upon the order of Pgul vonehoo, coroner of said county as a
sSuspeat in the fiary rhagﬁh mrder case,

sune 12,1913, ¢
(bigned) Bernard L.Chappell,
: Attorpey for lewt Lee,

‘georgia, rulten County,
I have this day served L.a/nosanr,atty for Leo llesrank, per=-
Sonally with a copy -4* the within order.

+his June 12,1913,
' : (digned) wea.Burdett, .

Deputy sheriff,

Georgla, tulton County. _ _
state of Georgia, o, rulten superior vourt,
VSe Criminal Division, Indiotment for lurder. -

Leo lLe.rrank,

v LWL

4nd now comes James EmikX Conley, and in answer to the rule
nist issued in the u bove cate, Shows to.the cowrt as follows:

‘L, Respondent admits that he is now heold in custody under
orders of this Court, at the police prisen of the ¢ity of Atlanta,
having been .originally held in the prisen of lulton County, ulso

under order of this Court, the cause of suid commitment by this

. Gourt of reapondent, being the allegation that Respondent is a
material witness in .the above case, in behalf of the State, and it

- 18- desired. tg 4nsure. the presence of Reapondent at the ‘trial of the _ -

" “'gbove’ case., . -

2, Respondent admits that he:18 now at the City police prison
.at his own request and 1nstanap, end through the advice and oounggl

-

of his atterney. ; —y

ST -
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3. Respondent shows to the sourt that the City police prison
is 8o arranged and s- officered, that Respondent is absolutely
sare as to his physical welfare froem any attack that might be made
upon him; that he is 8o confined that his cell is a golitary one,

-there being no vne else even loset®d -inthe cell block with him;
that the’key tothis cell bdlook and the cell of Respondent is al-
veys in the possession of a sworn uniformed officer of the law;
that under the .instructions of vhief of Police Beavers,said sworn

—officers are not allowed to permit any one to anproach this
itespondent or come into his bell block, except the attorney of
Respondent and such persons as this Respon 'ent mey agree to see
and talk wvith; that Respondent so confined is protected from any
physieal harm and is protected frow tne p0881ibility of lepal
harr: by others who night seek to damn seSpondent by ralse claims,
a8 To statenents alleged to be made by respondent;

4o Rospondent nor his counselmhave ma‘e no request far the
‘release of Kespondent or his transfer to any other place of con-
finement., =

5, respondent i8 willing to remain indefinitely as a prisoner
in Solitary continement, undicr any reasoneble rules this court ay
airect, subjeet to any further order or direction of tris vourt,

Ge Hespondent admits that he is a mseterial witnecs in behglf
of The otate of Ueorgla in this case, and admits thet in the ex-
mxxiexercise of sound discgretion it is proper that nes ondent ve
held until the final trial of this or any other case zrowing out
of the unfortunate death of l.iss linry rhagan, but this xcspondent
denies that in the exercise of sound judiecial disoretion, it is
necess8ar - for this owrt ftm order Kespendent held atu any particular
prison. ' ] e

7. Nefendart tenies that this court has legal rigii iu iie ex=
eroise of sSound Jjudiocial disoretion to order this Respondent held
~a8—-&-witness in bchalf of the state, when it is Shown to this

vourt, as it is shown beyond peradventure of a doubt, that there
is no possibility for this Respon ent not to L. present snd sub-
Ject to call as a witness ir behalf o the State, Since he is held
in complete ond perfect iuprisoni.ent, and there imxg being no
possible theor; that the en's of justice will be thwarted, .and
all of these facls being without ‘he slightest possible question,
there is no reason for any order oi this Cowrt, committing Respond-
ent.

8. ne8pondent is advised and belidvos-that the Counsel for
the Defendant in this casc has been within the last few days stgpdy-
ing the law very thoroughly bearing on the pmsktm cuestion of hold-
ing of this Respondent as & natorkl witness in behalf of the State,
at gny other place than the County Prison, and alSo immediately
fingg &m move on foot te have Respondent returned to the vounty

prison, and this Respondent is advisecd by his vounsel that it is
the belief of his Counsel that the idea of transfer back to the
County pPrison has under it, plans laid by persons uniriendly to
the ihterests of thism Respondent snd friendly to the interests
of the paféndant in this-ocace.

O.rtespondent denies that the law vests in this Court, the
right of committal as a witness in behalf of eilther side, under
the facts and oiroumstances of this or any other case, .

10, Kespondent shows that the conditiowm ef the vounty Jail
are such that the interests of Jjustice ag far as this Respondent
is ooncerned cean. not be well safeBuarded and the interests of
Respondenit and fﬁb'int@raat of justice are greatly threatened by -
the return of this Respondent to the Ceunt; Jail, :

© —~—11, Respondent shows that through no fault of the Ceunty

Sher 1ff, a sufficient inside ferce ef guards has not been‘provided’
.by the County Authorities, only one man being pald by the County -

to guard twenty cell blecks distributed in twenty wings—and over

five €1loorss that it i8 a physiqel impessibility ifor this one man

t: keep up or even know what i ans8piring on Iivgoﬁifﬁgfent.{loora,
or twenty .separate ilmmense wall zhd atee™-Thenls: = fodk- Pﬁﬁfﬁﬁ?i;**zi
through a large building; that with IThis iueuwegupa . ... G X .
this respondent 1s advised the Sheriff of this County has com=--
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plained about, it is an sbsolute impossibility for the best sherifi
in the world or the best trained deputies te know exactly what it
going on at any and all tines or any reasonsble part of the time;
that the ikeys to practically all of the cell blocks are carried

. by "convieted eriminals”, known as "trusties”, who -turn in end out
varties entering or lcaving cell blocks, and while they have gen-
ercl instructions covering their duties, it is an impossibility fox
the inside deputy to know whether cach is discharging ris auty
properly at all times; that the food is prepared and distributed.

—— in the County prison itself and practically b, "convioted oriminala"
whose disregard for lew and prinople is written upon the criminal
records of this 3tate; that owing t this oondition men have been
known to saw through solid steel bars and cazes and escape to
freedom; that it would be easy for anyone te reebh or harm Respond-
ent or to poison hiw through his food; that the "trusty turnkeys"
who ere conviots mxm can easily swear as to ad issions against the
interest of this Respondent, even through such adissions night not

be made; that the frienis of the defendant in this case are allow
ed to pour constantly into the Jail at all hours of the day and
up to a late hour of the night, and are in close toush with nany

of ythese "trusty" turnkeys", and "trusty attaches" of the jail;

tﬁ}k while o prisoner «t tlie County Prison before his transfer to

the ¢ity prison, a goodly number of people were admitted to the

cell blockes to talk with Respondent, whose presence /as not re-
quested or desired; that amonz giteee visitors was one whom this

Respondent has every reason to brlieve was working in the interest— |

of the Defendant; that this party presented Respondent with sand-
wiohes whieh this Respondent did not eat, that this same perty also
offered te present Respondent with whiskey; that Respandent was
threatened with thysical harm while in the County prison to the ex-

.tent of the possibility of taking his life; that he was denounoced

as a lair, relative to his te:timony in this ca.c; and this ne=-
apon ‘ent 1s sure without the knowledge or through the negleat of-
the Sheriff or any of his men, but direotly sttirbutable to the
construction physically of the county prison end the inadequate
force allowed the Sherlff to oversee and care for ity that Respond-

-ent is advised and believes that one of the parties friemndly to

the Defendent is already prining himself to swear that Respondent
made certain admissions while he was in the County prison, which
this Resbdonient did not make, and which testimony will Tbe false,
but will be given, if given fto help the defendant and damage this

Respondent, :

12, That this Respondent was imprisoned while in the County
Prison direotly over the cell bloock in which said Defendant is de-
tained and was lodged among the most desperate eriminals, one even
being under sentence of death, and willing no doubt to dwear or do
anything necessary to help save or prolong his life; that these
desparate oriminals, with whom this Respondent was lodged, had
this iespondent ocompletely at their merey and could swear that he
admitted things most damsging, and which would be false and untrue
and xnown by them: to be false and untrue. ' s

13, That Respondent is advised and believew that the Sheriff
0f thig County has pudblicly vroolaimed that the vefendant looks him~——
in the eye like an innocent man; that the Sheriff has given said
Defendant an entire cell block and has isolated him complebd y ex-
cept from his friends; that theSheriff has expressed himself as
not desiring that nigger returned to the vounty prisen, mecning Res~
pondent; that the Sheriff appesrs to fell thetthe requests made by
Respondent are meant as a reflectien upon the sherifi, but sam.
was net so intended to be construed, nor was same so represented to
the Court at the time of the transfer, nor was any such allegationx
made befere the Court, at the time of the passage of the secom
ofder transferring Respondent baok to the City Prison, noxr does

-Respondent belleve that same was in mind of the court at the  time

of the passage of the order or influenced the Court; but that fhe
inadequate foroe allewed the Sheriff and the comitruation of the Jail
< varRared tria gansed by Hecmngapk. gggﬂgqﬁ,,_and same was-made
&kpxm.&ﬁﬁh%ﬁﬁjgﬁ_. - o H¥ots, ovher than it was re~ "
quested by Rhéspondent and in the judgment of the representative of

Yo '
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the State there was necessity for same, s
Wherefore this Respondient agrees, to the passage of an order
revoking former orders in thies case, and waives his presence at
the Court, upon & hearing of same, ' -
(pigned) wm, ' Smith,
Attorney for James Conley.

Georgia, rulten County.
Personally appeared before :e, the undersigned sttesting
-officer, Jamesa conley, who after being dul; sworn deposes and
8swears that the faets set out in the above and foregoirg response
8o far as they come within his own mowledge are true and where
derived Trom the information of others he believes them to be true,
(>igned) Jemes Conley

"S.orn to and subs-ribed before fe

this June 15,1913, :

CeCs YTedder,

llotary rublio, rulton County, =&,

IN xi&:
application of hugh I, Jorsey, oolicitor Gen:ral
to releaso James Conley from Lezal custody.

In answer to the petition and erder in tuc abeve stated

cause, served upon us, as attorneys for uLeo prank, we huerewith
- answer gnd showoause as follows:- ' :

l, if the intention of the=oviicitor venerul is t discharge
this negro Zrom.cug tody because (&) he is in fact not a materiel
witness against Frank or (b) although he is a material witness,
nis integrity and character are such that he ought to hagve his
liberty and be trusted to cbey the subpoena of tThis ocourt, then
considered as a witness only, he ought to bc discharged and
indeed he should not have been imprisoned at all, But in such case’
™ enact the farce in the court's presence of releasing the negro |
‘and immediately return him to his wet-nurses, st the Police ntation |
would - resemble child's play. |

2¢ But if the Selioltor believes that one uf a number of con-
tradietory statements made by this necgro may, if ¥r0perly preserved,
be mede veLruable in tle prosecution -of krank a.d That the negro may
destroy its value if left free to talk, and in order to stop his
mouth it is nece.sary that the detestives should keep him in charge,
then we think we have the right to protest against any-order of a
court of justice that winks at such a purpose.

3, Wa are oo trarned to the conclusion that it is not the pur
pose for any reason to release thiS-negro, but, by obtaining the
order here sought, continue the presmnt, illegal oonfineunent.

. But Frank is }Jimself deeply interested in this proceeding,
fhat the consent of the 3olicitor and the will of the negro is all
that is required to reverse the will of the law, is erroneous, The
State has the right in the intereat of just ice to put a witness in
custody, but where in custody and in whose custody is of the highest
impertance. <The law has given sueh custody to the sheriff and wise-§
1y @0, The Sheriff is not a prosecutor; the jail itself is not
usually a place of punishment, but a temporary place of detention.

_The sheriff is suppescd to stand iuppms impartially between the Stale
and his prisoners, and may be trusted neither to conjole, threaten,-
“ nor suporess any testimony by third degree methods, The law never
meant te place a witness, who, for lack of charaster, needs con=
{ inement under—the—control ofa FmkSk partisan prosecutor,

Bo That the detectives ahould wish to keep conley in oustody
and entertain him at the city's expense, is not at &ll surprising/ |
.They have already extracted from him extravegant, unthinkable con= !
fessions, three or four in number, io these statements they have -
_glven the wijdest publieity, end to the credibility of the last
one they have ataked their reputations end hope of placee . —— —

Upon #he constancy end stability of this witness, they have
ataked their all, They would be less then -humen if they did net |
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+ bend ell thelir powsr and ingenuity in Holding him te his present |
statement, adding to and tgking therefrom only Such things as-wilxi{
aid its oredibidity. . .y

Can any fair-minded men believe that Lanford is a feir man teo!

———— -be the “dustodian of this ignorant negro? What chance would he heve. '

to retract any lies he may have told, or if in a repfentant mood, ;
he should wish to tell the truth? This negro in the eity prisen,
in the power of Lanford, apart from all questions of truth, would
be just as dangerous as Lanford weuld wish him to ve , lo ones
knowa that bettcr than Lenford, and no one would fell it as acutely
a8 will this negroe. it

How well Lanford knows/oan be scen from hic interview in the
Atlanta Georgian of June 1l2th. in thaet interview he demanstrated
that he thinks he has Ifill, unrestricted ownership of this negro.
he graoiously expresses his willingmmss for this ncgro to go before
the Grand Jury upon such terms as he suggests, Neither the negro,
nor the negro's lawyer, nor the Gramd Jury, is oconsidered. lor was
thia cowrt to be oconsulted - his will end not the order of this
court was to determinewhen and under what circumsiances the negro

-——s8hould leave the Poelice station.

1f Lanford vaunts in the face of jury and court, his power
over this negro, what must be his bearing when he deals privately
.with the negro himself? What chance has he to sbstract a lie or
add a truth to the foolish statement which Lanford appreves and
wighes to maintain? If this wan will, when he is holding tThis
nagro under your Honor's order, declare such ownership over this
negro's person and movements, to what length would he go if the
@ourt releases its power over him and turns him over to Lanford’s
unrestricted power?

6 lt-is just to rrank, as well as in the interest of publie
justice, that this negro should be detained by unbissed, fair men,
whose reputations an’ positions are not at stake, Lhe law recognigzesa
this right and has put that duty upon the Sheri ff. Will there be
keas fairness and less decensy in the eounty jail, than in the
police station? When did Lanford become a wiser, fairer, better
man than the Sheriff of this County?

: 7. Apart from this negro's position as a witness, his detention
in the ocuatody of the detectives would be a public calanity. lany
unbilased people believe this ne ro is the mwdererof 1little Mary

Phagan. Lhe facts of the case, apart fro.. his own sonfession, point
most strongly to him as the guilty rans
(a) On the day of the murder he was drunk and concesaled himseli
in a position where he could readily commit the murder, _ A
Fh) On fonday morning he was unduly exoited, so mugh so as te
“grouse the suspicions of the employees,
(o) when the poelice whmx were in the building, he was caught
hiding in an obsoure part of the faotory where he had no business,

(d)- When questioned about this conduct, he said he would give
a large am to he a white man. when asked why, he said he could
then et safely pest the polioce, _

(e) He, for a long time persistently denied that he could writef
and did@ not adrit that hc could until longer denial was useless. ‘

- (f) e was caught washing a shirt, a thing he had mever done
before gnd when caught gave a feolish exouse,

(g) He denied all partioipation in, or knowledge of the crime
until he was driven by the charge that he wrote the notes found

near the body. ‘{
{h) on may 18, he made & signed statement outlining his aoctions’g

on April 26, beking no mention of the murder. ¢ Y
(1) On May 24, he made an affidavit, He said that on April
26th, before the m#der ofl April 2& 26th, he wrote The notes at i
the roquestof Mrank for which Frank gave him cigarettes ami {2450 |
end added statements ebout Frenk's people in Broollyn and e . in=-
quiry by krant g8 to why he should hang, °
(j) On the 28th of llay, Conley made e long affidavit, full
of -eontradictions and » bsurdities; beginning it as follews:
"I meke this statement, my second stgtement in regard to The.
3o mmrder of Mery Phagan at the National rencil Company faotory. In

P
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~uy firat statement,l gade the svatement thet I went to the pencil |
factory on rriday, april 26th, and went in krenk's office st five
minu‘es to one, which is-'a mistake, I male this statement in re-
gard to rriday in order that i might not boe acoused of knowing any=
thing of this murder, for I thought if I put myself therec on oatur-
day they might acouse me of hgving a hand in'it, and I now make
“HY SECOND AND LAST SialshlalNl regarding the matter freely and vol-
untarily, after thinking over the situation, and L have madle up my
mind to tell the whele truth and L mike it freely am voluntarily
without the promise of any reward or fro. force or fear of punish-
nent in any way."
(k) after this boginning he sots out with veristions the ariting
~0f the notes on saturdey instead of on remdy rridgg , end in a long
raubling stateuwent his movements—et home snd on reters ntreet mmi
on naturday and on uonday et the faotory, most of whish is wholliy
disoconneoted withwuthe rurder, ;
(1) un Hay 29th,1913, although he hat wireudy sworn that he
hed made "his true, full ond last statement ", he made another state-
ment 1n whioch he purported te aid rrank in concealin; the body of
Hary rhagan, This statement is full of contradioctions and wholly
- irreconcilable with itself und with the known zaols surrounding
the murder, -
~~ (m) Fe oleses this remarkable affidavit in the following wordsg:
"The reason l-have not told this vefore is that 1 thought Mr. rrank._
would get out and help me out, but it seems that he is not going to
got out and I decided to idll the whoXe truth about the matfer."
_-—48}these incoherent, Imkimxgjibboring statements will, it ie f
believed, impress the Grand Jury if the negro Uonley's case is sub=

mitted to it.
(9) The Grand Jury can be & trusted to soan these queer state=

ments in the light of all the surrounding faocts and cirocumstances
W and taken in conneotion with all the other faots implicating Con=-
A loy, they preleaim his guilt beyond all reasoneble doubt.
, -(10) The detectives, obsessed as they ere with the assumptie:
that Conley is a tool and not a nurderer, are unfit to keep hiu
in thdir sole and unlimited power, under their protecting care,
Conley, instead of being left to tell the truth, will at length
deceive himself into the belief that instead of being a murderer
he is an unfortunate vietim. 7
___(11) That Conley and his counsel wish it, is the best reason i
why it should not be done. a8 long as lLe sticks to a story pleasing _
to the deteotives, or builds upon that story as additions may be
needed, he is assured that the detectibes will save him ss far as
possitble from court and Grand Jury and will, so far as they can,
& fix upon him no greater orime than that of a misdemeanor,.
~"  (12) Conley and his counsel are wise, There is for them no
~other hope than for the detectives to keep vonley and save him from
L .o oonfession that he committed the orimg, giving hiw immnity, pro-
¢ yided he oontimues to put the guilt on srank, —_—
: Respectfully submitted,

C IS
o Rosser & Branden,
ti - Attys, for Lee Frank.
LI
& . order granted that sald James Conley be discharged as prayed
pend all orders, as set out in petition cancelle d that were signed
heretofore by me. This June 13,1913,
b - ¥ (5igned) L, 5. Roan,
' ' ' J.3. 5t. Nt. Ct,
Fresiding,
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The within and foregoing pages are hereby an roved as

s true, ocorrect and complete brief of the evidenoce in the case

herein (and at the caption thereof) referred to.. votober 51,1913,

vigre d) L.s.loan,

: JebsCe Bt ME.CT, :
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STATE OF GEORGIA,
County of Fulton.

I Hereby Certify, That the foregoing pages, hereunto attached, contain

~a true Transeript of such parts of the record as are specified in the Bill of

Exceptions and required, by the order of the Presiding Judge, to be sent to

. the.......... Bupreme Court of.Georgia.. . . _oeein the case of

LEO ¥. FRANK,

Plaintiff in-Error. N
7 V5.

— - —

THE STATE OF GEORGIA,

—Duofendant in Error.

Witness my signature and the seal of Court affixed

2

this the.. 18TH day of November 1913

Terk Superior Court Fulfs
Le-Oflicio Clerk City Court of Atlanted,
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Leo 1. Frank, X .
’ 3111 0f Lxcentions Sp
Plaintiff in Zrror, - From Fultcn Buperior court,
From Convietion of jmurder ent Judg=
Vs B nent of alfirmunce on February 17Th,
| - 1914,
wtate of Georgla,, ' \
liotion Jor Re-Learing.
——Derendent in error.

And now wm(s Loo Lie .‘umzﬂ: Plaintilf in error in the case

above stated, vho was tue losing perty therein, wnd at the soie tem
S
w'l, vhich the decision vz' s rendered, and before the remittitur in sald

cese has bteen Torwgrded to the cler: o the.-trial court, and Tiles

this his motion for re-hes: Jﬂ{). on the grounds following, to-wit:

le ~ Because the court in renderi ing ‘L‘."‘-e deeision in said case over=—

Tt : ' . in ‘f 10 record ==
looked the following material Tact ,,‘uu—wt Grounds 58 of the motion

Tor new trial, which reads &s followe s

“Becov se the court nersitted the *.":‘ thess, lliss L,L.to—, over the
ou,jc.ction of the defendent thet ‘he scic was in c,u.m, tent, illegel and
in “Lenal To testify substanticlly cs ollc 'J. lnow Liles Rebeeea

= -_GL“wn. I have secen her go twice into ‘u;e J_JJ.J..«H'LU.‘ tdieg' dressing
Toomt with Leo il. Frenk,? . :

"Ite court wemitted this testimo 17 over the objection of the
defendent mede as is aforesaid and in dolig so comitted errore The
court stated that this evidence Vs edinltted Lo dispute the witness
they hod cnlled,

"It was wholly immaterial %o the : Se8ves involved in the cuse
vhether Framk did oy did not go into o nrivete “ress ing room with
1lls8 Cerson. It did, however, nrejudice the JUTy as indicating ; Frenk's
in =1uo:m.l._|.t“ vith Aetu ence to vioien " ;

-

Sa.:id ground jvst quoted. set up meteriel “oots constituting

error in said cese, which the court in the decision rendereld, OVGiw

looked, ‘end which were not consldered in suld decision,which GpeEeTs

% Trom the face thereof. Plalatiff thet the error commit-

Ted, o6 is disclosed from en 11wuec't1t}n of the:  gfotnd here quoted,

vies.uwterial. The fects alleged herein to be overlooked in this grownd .
s discussed in the—brief :".'ilcd_"b;,r plaintiff Iin error, as will & opear

= i‘:r:-.;m pagex 209 to 212-of the oriﬁ'.ulul f‘ici‘, filed in tils case,

Be Because the court in 1;,,_;L ering the decision 111 vedd, Cr.’h.,-o’ oVe
Vi o : in the record, '
2 55 10013.(‘\3 the :Lol-lc:.winf* material Tocts, to-wit’’ Ground 09 of" the motien

'*f_-ri‘o:r new tz"iz;-l, which reads a8 Tollowss =%
A e | % Yag =

"Because the court erred in pemmitting the vitneas lagsie — v
2fLTin, to tnstii‘ ove the ob,}ec -.-ion OJ—tﬁe—a%eﬁ-aumaﬁ%—ht‘tre—ﬁrcn- £
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'ﬁ't“"t.ll‘l()l‘l" vas offered that the same ves immeterial, 'i.'i)ﬁug_;ul el ine
omgo'tont, to testify substontially as followss=

'T heve seen liiss Rebecca Carson go into the /L.,dlc' ' gressing
room on the founrth floor with Leo ll.Frark., Sometimef it ves fin the
evening end sometimes in the morning during wo T‘,,.ill{_ nours. sav then
come In and sew them come out dvring working hourss!

- "The c~ou1-i w';..'j.ttof' this testimony to go to the July over ‘ul:r,
objeetion of the delenfent made as is aforesaid erd in doirg se com:lt-
ted error. The ::uu.:‘., steted ti'nt this ev'dence veao tdulited to dic-
‘pute the vitnesses they had called, \r<

"It vae wholly immeterial-to the isgves involved i ¢
thethcr Prork aid or did not o iuto & private dresscing room
jorsony it did, however, vrejudice.the.jury as indicating Lrouk's i~

morallity with relevence to viomenes"

hie Oi;..‘.,'(.:
vitn llles

..1I:..:¢JU.' l]'_\-'l.-JJu'Jlﬁl. ul“L 14 Al {t IJL...L JLEL‘UI.. oS u.L l.‘ -L'Lllt.i €=

L
vhich the court iu the deslnion renlered, overlooked,

-

trrd vihieh vere ol conciderced in sedid 4 2cislion, v pears Tron the

Teca thereofs IJleintiff in error says that the erreor comilted, as is

iisclosed Lrom an inspection of the ground Terc quoted, ves notericle.

The Teevs alleged hercin to Le overlooked in this ground were discussed

in the briel filed by pleintiff in errcr, as will appecr Trom L0 to L12

—

the originel briefl :-"ilcd in this ecrce.
=

Je 3eceuse the court in rendering the Jecision in ceid cuse, ovewm
in the recnrd. :
looked tle Tollowing meterial fcuts,’\f;o—zt-it; ground cne of the motion
Tor-new tricl, which reads ve follows:

""Becovee the court erred in nomitling the sclicitor to prove
by the witness Lee, that the detecti vc black talked to him, - the wit-
rness, ¥ Ionger and & died hinm more westions at the nolice station “han
did Iir. Freak the dey wh en rw telked to the witness Lee at twelve (12)
o'clock at night on April 20 th. : -

_ "At the recuest of Black end Scott, the detectives, Frerk ves
induced to have an interview vith Lees, the v tness, for the prrpoce of
‘elieiting information “rom ]:1111 The solicitor contended that ez
nade no effort to find out anything from Lee, and to thet end, sought
to show end wes pemitted to 1uove by Lee thet Black telled longer to
— —hinm then did Prank et the time stetel. '
"The defendent, then und ‘tl.erc at the triel, rb*‘o(,*.'(ﬁ to such
evidence unon the ground that it wes irrnlﬁvant fimeteriel and ves &
mere conclusion of the vitness. The court adiitted the évidonee over
such objections and ia-doing so erred, 1;{':05-.11_50 seld evidence vt e une- «
- |

werranted, immeterial and a mere conclusion of the vitnegs end inju-—
rious to the defendant. ™,

Heid. gl‘oun(l JILE:'{? quo'[:od Bet up meterial fects constitubing er-

o 58l 1se, which the court in the decision reundered overlook od.,_._

end vhich weré not considered in sald decision, which eppears Trom the

o

face therrzo:t. Pleintiff in error seys that the errd¥ Committed, o8 is ¥

dl:—sclo'aed Trom an inspection of the 5J‘(J'tl.11(]. here cuoted; vasmaterial.

4 .

The facts alleged herein to be overlooked in this 51‘:;15.11(1 were dis

-84 in.the briel Tiled by plaluliff i ¢rrer, os will sppeéar From page.
[} f: ‘ . (‘ i . 1 . II
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136- to 137 of the Brief filed in this cuse.
deo Secause the court in rendering the decision in seid case, over=-
looled the following matoeriel foets in the record, to-wit: groivnd two

thie 1.-:0‘-;1011 Tor new trial, vhich reads ¢s Follovs:

Becguse the court erred in peruifting over bb cetions the
. od

witness Loo to testify thet Freuk, on 4nril ¢ th, vhen=uloue with him
at-t e ut‘ltJ(JH 110‘.,0 tﬂ“’ ed to hin ¢ shorter time thun 3id 're Linold
one of Trenk's attorn ey viier he interviewed the witness juni before
the trisl.

"The detectives hrd induced Frauk to telk to Lee ‘.nlom, on April
2Cth ot the stetion house for tbv purp se of inducing Lee to talk. 1T
Arnold, in the presence of lee's uttorney end the jailer, hod inter—
viewed ITee Just before the present trial.

- "The solicitor - uvor tnn ohﬁootiono of Fraenk's attorneys thet
he'cevidence o"fered virg hmngtericl, irrelevent . snd txe ~“P“““’*ru Q-
an opinion, was rernitted by ,“tPOJPCl“ seid VJQHRCC to drev & con-
nerison of the time oceupied by Jﬁwudxalld Amold to their reLective
1nun‘W1L 8, end, in doing so, the court erred beeause the cvidence oi-
Tered Tas {;ﬂutoriol, irrelevent and the cxwression of cn opinion."

=] o4

1L graund just quoted, set up neterisl facts ceretituling

oal

error in said case, which the court in the decision render)d overlooked,
- Vi

/
and which were not considored in said decisign, vhich apgears from tle

face thereof. Plaintiff in-eoror sgys that the error connitted, ¢
kﬂisclosed from an inspeetion o the ground ere quoted, was matericl.
Tﬁo‘foots alleged heroin To be overlooked Im this gTround were discuss-
ed in the brief filed by plaeintiff in orro; as will appeer from puges

135 t0\15? of the 3Brief filed in this CaS0e

Se Beoaﬁse the court in rendering the ddeision in said cese
overlookedatho Tollowing meterial Tzets in the. record, to-wit: round
seven of the. motlon for new trial, which reads as follovs;-

"Booauoe the court, over objection made vhen the evidence wes

offered that the seme wss rrelevent, -permmitted the witness Black to
-testify that Franx had counsel, lless s Roc .6er and Haes about eight orx
elght thirty o'clock llonday morninp vhile Frenk was in the station
house, brought there by tetectives Blaclk end Haslett.

"Lovant contends the employment of counsel, under the oircum-
stences was no evidence of guilt; but the court's conduct in submitting
the fact to the jury was greatly hurtful to—the Befense.

"Sald evidence was illegal, irrelevant end nrejudicial snd its
adnlssion over objection is here assigned as error For sald ressons,"

Said ground just quoted set up material faots constituting error
in said case, which the court in the.decision rentered overlooked and

i

-whioh were not oonsidered in oa:d doolo¢on vhich appears from the face
thoroof. Plalntirf in error seys thet tL__orror_oommlLiod_-oﬂ—*s—&io-—r
7 i = . -
closed :[.‘rom an inspection of ’id‘:\:ﬁgrozmq) O o.comigll -y Mu-’ﬁaﬁ.'““‘w“& ;M:

The facts alleged herein to be overlooked in this ground were discussed,

in.the_hriof filed by plointiff in error, aus will aﬂpour from pages 140
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t0 141 of the brief filed in this case. .
6e Because the court in rendering the docision in said carey

overlooked the following moterial facts in the record, to-wit: ground

16 of the motlion for mew trial, which reads bs Tollows:

‘ "Because the court, over obgoction of the defendent, madc ot
the time the cvidence was offered, that the same was irrelevant, ling-
terizl and not binding on Prank, permitted the witness, lMrs. White,
to testify that Arthur VWhite, he» hushbsnd, snd Cempbell are both connect-
ed with the Pencil Company and that she never reported .seeing the Tegro
on April 26th, 1913, which she testified she did see in the pencil fac-
tory, to the (ity détectives until lay 7th, 191Z. ]

"For the reasons sbove stated, the court erred in not cxzeluddng.
the evidence, and for the reason that the solicitor, im his addresc to
the jury, contended that the fact thaet there was a negro (which he con-
tended wes Conley) in the factory the morning of April 2¢th, wes con-
-eetled from the suthorities and that such concealment wes gvidence of
Frank's guilt."

Sald ground just quoted, set—up muteriel fects coustituting

exrror in caid case, which the court in the decision remiered overlooked

tnd which were not considered in said decision, which sppears from te

Tace thereof. Plaintiff in error says that the error committed, as is
“disclosed from an ins-ection of the grouad here cuoted, was material.
: 2 ; :

The facts-elleged herein to be overlooked in this ground were discussed
- ] R
in the brief filed by pleintiff in error, as will Appear from pegem 213
. e 5 4

of the brief filed in this cesee.

- 7e  Because the conrt iﬂ'rendering the ‘ecision in said case, over-
looked the following mgterisl facts in the record, to-wit: ground 23 of
the motion for new triasl, which reads as follows:

"Beasuse the court permitted, over the defendant's objection, -
made when the testimony wes offered, thet it was illegal, immeterial,
and because 1t could not be hinding on the defendent,, the witness S.L.
Rosser, to testify that since April 26th, 1913, he had been engeged
_in comnection with this case; that he visite~ Ifrsi Arthur White subse=
qguent to April 26th; that the first time the witness ever claimed to
have secn the negro at the ‘actory when she went into the fectory on
April 26th wes some time about the 6th or 7th of liay.

- "The court, over objéctions t¢s stated, admitted the testimony
Just above, and in doing so erred, for the remsons herein stated.

: "This was particularly prejudicisl to the defendant, because
the solicitor conteénded in his argument to the jury thet the fact that
Tactory employees did not disclose the fact that lirse White saw the
negro on April 26th was evidence that the defendant was seeking to sup-

- press legtimony material to the discovery of the murderer," -

veld ground just gqueted, set up me.terial facts constituting

- ? oy

oo QTR 1A Said. cusegipkilan the court in the ‘doolsion “rendered overlooked, .

‘and wh;ch_ﬁerb nof concidered in said decision, which appears from the
~ face thereof. Plaintiff in error says that the error committéd, a8 18
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diwoluéed Trom an -inspec'tion of the ground here cuoted, was materiel.
. The facts alleged herein to be overlooked in this ground were discussed
in the brief :t‘iled‘by the plaintiff in error, &5 will appear from pages

215 to 216 of the bricffiled in this cases

' %
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" B.- Bechuse. the Court, in rendering the deoiz{?n in sald case, over=

. looked the following material facts in the record, to-wot, Ground 26 of

the motion for new trial, which reads as follows: "y

. "Because the Court, in permitting. the witness, Harry Scotf, to
testify over the objection of defendant, made at the time the testimony
was offered that the same was irrelevant, immaterisl and not hinding upon
- the defendant, thaﬁ he did not get any information from any one connected’
with the ational ‘encil Company that the negro Conley could write, but
- that he got his infomation a8 to that from entirely outeide sources, and
wholly disconnected with the Mational Pencil Company.
~ "The Court permitted this testimony to be given over the objections
above stated, and in doing so, for the reasons therein stated, committed
erroxr. ' - = :
"This was prejudicial to the defendant, because the negro Conley at
- first denied his ahility to write, and the discovery that he could write
was a8 the State contended the first step towards connecting Conley with .
the crime, and the Solicitor contended in his argument to the jury that the
fact that the Penclil Company authorities knew Conley could write, and did
not disclose that to the State authorities, was a circumstance going to
show the guilt of Frank", S—— '

Said ground just quoted set up material facts constituting error in

—s8aid case,; which the Court in the decision rendered overlooked, and which

~were not considered Iﬁ said decision, which appears from the face thereof.

Plaintiff in error says that the error'comﬁlttaa. aé_ia diaclpaed from an
--1napoction of the ground Jesé quoted, WQ; material. The facts alleged herew

in fo be overlooked in this ground were diﬁouasod in the brief filed by

plaintiff in error, as will appear from pages 231 to 234 of the original

‘brief, filed in this case.

9.=- Because the Court, in.rendering thg’deoiaion'in‘aaid case, 0Ver-
loocked the fallowing material facts in the record, to-wit; Ground 27 of
‘the motion for-new trial, which reads as follows:

- "Because the Court permitted the witness, Harry Scott, to testify
over the ohjection of defendant's counsel, made when the testimony was
offered, that the same was irrelevant, immaterial, illegal and not binding

— on- the-defendant, that the witness firet communicated Mrs. White's state=-
ments about seeing a negro on the street floor of the pencil factory on
~April 26, 1913, to Black, Chief Lanford, and Bass Rosser, that the infor-
mation was given to the detectives on April 28.z T
"~ '-"The Court, over the defendant's objection; permitted the above testi-
mony to be given, and in doing so erred for the reasons above stated.This
__ was prejudicial t3 the defendant, because it was contended by the State
—4that this witness, Harry Scott, who was one of the Pinke n detectives who
had been employed to ferret out the ocrime, by Frank acting for the National
Psncil Company, had not promptly informed the officiale about the fact of ]
Mre. White's seeing this negro, and that_.such fallure was evidence pointing

to the guilt-of Frank", ‘ v

Thie witness wee one of the invautigatdru for the pinkerton Detective
Agency, who was employed by Frank acting for the National Pencil Company -
to ferret out this crime", .

" 8aid ground. just quoted set up material faota'conetituting-er:or in

"gald case, which the COuft in the &ecigion rahderod._qverlooked, and which

v
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